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NOTICE -

- NOTICE i hersby given'that the 26" Anial General
Mestings df'the members of Royale Manor Hotels and | o
+ Industries Lifnited will be held onWednesday, 27 day of - *

Assobiation (ATMA) Hall, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad -
380009 totransact the following business; - :
 ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toracelve, considér and adopt the Audited Balance

Sheetas at 31 March; 2017 and the Statement of

Profit and Loss for the ysar ended on that date
. together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Report

thereon, i A

2. To declare Dividend on Optionally Gonvertiplo *

Preference Shares (OCPS): -

8. . ToappointDirectorin place of Mr. Vishwajeetsingh,

Champawat (DIN: 00519755), Director of the

Company wha retires by rotation and being efigible.

offers himse_[f far reappointment;

4 To:appoint Statutory Aidlicrs:

~ Toconsider and, ifthought fit, to pass the following
Resolution ag a Speci Resolution;... . -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of.
" Bection 139 and other applicable provisions ofthe -

Companies Act, 2013 :(the Act’}-and the
- Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including -any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment  thereof) and-putsuant to the
recommendation of the Audit Committes and the
"Board of Directors, M/s. Pranav R. Shah &
.Associates; Chattered Accountants; Ahmedabad,
Chartered Accountants, havihig Fim Registration
~ . Number 0132072W, be and are hereby appointed

as the Stalutory Auditors of the Company in place -

of the retiring auditors, M/s, Naimish.N Shah & Co,
.. .Chartered Accounta'nls,-tb-hold .office from the

conclusion of this 26" Annual Genetal Meeting tilf -

the conclusion of the 31* AnnualGeneral Meeting

of the Company and that the Board of Directors be '

andis hereby authorised to ff);their.remuneration.”
SPECIAL BUSINESS: - e

5. To_appoint Mr, 'Vishwaieetsingh rc.h‘ampawat'

{DIN: 00519755) as an Execufive Diregtor of the
Company: I o ‘
Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or withoUt
medification, if any, the following resdiution as an
Ordinary Resolution:- T

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of

- Section 196, 197, 208 of. schedule V.And Other
Applicable Provisions, if any, of the Compariigs Act,
~.2013, -and subject to approval.of the-members of

_the companyata general mesting, approval beand

is hereby accorded to the' appointment of Mr.

Vishwajeetsingh Champawat (DIN 00519755) as .

-~ September, 2017 at3.00 p.m. atAhmedabad Textie Mils' ~*

- an Exedutivé Director of the'Company for a period
'+ of three years with effect from 14™ day of August, -
12017, Upon terms and conditions including
remun@ration as set out in the draft agreement to

be entered into by the- Company with Mr. .

Vishwajeetsingh Champawat ang placed before its

" meeting; duly.initialed by the-Chairman for the
purpose of identification and draft of which is hereby

specifically approved”, , S

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board .of

Directors of the’ Company be’ and are hereby

authorised to vary.and/or modify the teims and

“conditions of the said draft agreement thatmay be

" enlered into including remuneration payalle to Mr.

‘Vishwajeetsingh Chiampawat in sich a manneras

may be dgreed between the Board and Mr.

' Vishwajeetsingh Champawat and within the limits

as prescribedin Schedule-V ofthe Companies Act,

'2013 'including any ‘amendment, ‘modification,

" variation-or re-enactivent thereof”, -

. “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT inthie avent of any
loss, absence or in adequacy. of the profits of the
Company in any subsequent Financial Year, during
the term of office of ‘Mr. Vishwajeetsingh
Champawat, the remuneration mantioned in the
above referred agreemant shall be paid to Mr,
Vishwajeetsingh Champawat as minimum
remuneration and the same shall be subject to the
limit as set out In Section i of Part ll.of Scheduie V

of Companies Act, 2013", B

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any revision in the

remuneration payable to Mr. Vishwajeetsingh
-Champawat shall. be. within the- overall Aimit. as
.approved by the mambers in térms of this fesolution
‘and as. recommended by the nomination and
" remunaration cominittee to the Board for its

approval from time to tima®. _ o
.. “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and
 is hereby authotised to do all such acts, deeds and
things and execute all suich documents, instruments
©and writings as may be required and delagate’al or .
any ofits powers herein confetredto any Commitiee”
of Directors to give effect to the aforasaid resolution”.
_ " . . 'By Order of the Board of Directors
Place

: Ahmedabad U Champawat .
Date : 14" August, 2017 " Chairmanand -
o . . . Managing Direcior
Registered Office: ' =

- (DIN-00294184)
International Airport Circlé, R
Ahmedabad - 382 475

Phone - (079) 22868642.43
Fax - (079). 22868641 -

:CIN: L55100GH1991PLCO15839 ©

Email:royalemanorho’tels@recliffmail.c‘om'-‘ "

Website:www.rmhil.com
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"48 hours'befora the mesting.- L .
The Register of Members and Shate Transfer -
emain closed from -

. Members ararequestedt

Hotels and Industries Limiteg

" NOTES : R

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE

“AT THE MEETING. IS-ALSO ENTITLED TO _
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE .
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT g

NY, .

BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY,

Proxies, in 6rderto be sffective; must belodged at
the registered dffice of the Company notlater than

Books of the Company wilt )
Saturday, the 16t ‘day of September, 2017 to

: _:Wednesday.'the 27" day ot September, 2017 {hoth”
days inclusive). - P S
The Company has appointed M/s. ‘MCS Share
TransferAgent Limited, as its Registrars and Share

Transfer Agents for rendering the entire range of
services. to the ‘Shateholders -of the Gompany.
Accordingly, all documents; transfers, Demat

request, change of address infimation and other
comrmunication in Telation, thereto with raspect to-

shares in slectronic and physical foim should be
addressed 1o tHg, F{egistrars-direcﬂy quoting Folio

No., fuli name and name ofthe Conipany as Royale _

Mancr Hotels and Industries Ltd, o .
Members/broxies shoulg bring the attendance slip

duly filled in for attending the Meeting,

tod 1o b’ring;fh_e‘ir copies of the
Annual Reportto the Mesting.: - *° -

Members desiring any information ori accounts are

requested to Wiite o the Compa'n'y,qt_leas,t, 10 days.

before the meeting so as to enablé the management

to keep the information ready for reply.

Royale Manor Hotels and Indi:étrlé_s Limited is

cancémed aboutthe envirenment and utitize naturai

resources in Sustainable: way, The Ministry of

cotporate Affajrs (MCA), Govemment of India, -

through its circular nos, 72011 and 18/2011, dated
April 21,2011 and Apri 29, 2011, respectively, has

allowed 'companies.to,'s'ér'iq'_ofﬁgifa'l‘dopuments o -

theirshareholders electronically as part of its green
initiatives in corporate govermance,

‘ _Recognizlr_lg-the_ spirit offihe-r.':i‘rcular pertéining to

"een initiatives, issued by the MCA, we hencefoith

depostiorigs. ATl T

We request you to update, your email address with
your depositoryparticipéht’t_bjétj‘sguﬁe thatthe annual
report and other_documents~re'ach YOu on your

preferred email.

. 8. N

Members holding shares in physical: form ‘are

requested to notity o the company’s Registrar and

share Transfer Agent, W/s. MCS Share Tianster

. AgentLimited quoting theif folio, any changs ih their

. registerad addrass with Pin code and'in cass thelr
" .shares are held in'dematerialized form, this
~infoimation should be passed on to theit respeitive
. Depositoiy Participant, =~ o S

Corporaté.Members jnt‘e,ndl'n'g,_:tq_sehd- their
. authorized representatives under Section 113 of

S the Companies Act, 201 3, are requestedto send a

10,

.

’ duly cattified copy of the board resal ution authorizing

their reprasentatives to attend ang vote at the
Meeting._ . - ' ' :

)

In case of joint Ho'l'din'g-, the ]'oiht iiblder'who_se name
stands first, as per the Company’s records, shajl
alone be entjtied to vots, e -
Voting through Electronic means:

Pursuantto Section 103’6f{th¢¢onﬁpgrii,e.s Act, 2013,

read with the Rule 20 and Rule 21 of Companies
“(Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014in

pursuance with the directions Issued by SEBI vide

- -Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/6/2012 dated 13" July,

2014, the Company s pleased to provide the facility
to Membérs to exetcise their fight at the Arinual
Gensral Meeting {AGM) by electronic means and

- the business may be tra_nsacta'd'through e~vating

_ se’r\rices provided by CentraI;Deppsitqry Services

Limited (CDSL), -

‘The. i_.n_sfi'u;iﬂ.pngr for members for voting
.electronically are as under:- - "

@iy The r_e_moté'e-vo!ing' petiod beéinson 23

- September, 2017 (9.00a.m.)and ends oh 26

" September, 2017 (5.00 p.m.). During this
*'period shareholders’ ofthe Company, holding

" shares ‘either in physical form or. in
dematérialized'form', as on the cut-off date of

15" September, 2017, may cast_their vote
electronically. The B-vating module shall be
disabled'byCDSLforv.otingthereaffer. R

() Log -oft to ‘the ‘e'—votin.g - ‘website

www.evotingindia.com- .. . S

i) Clickon ‘;SharehQIlde[é" tab.. *
(iv) Now enter your Usar D

. " For CDSL: 16 digits beneficfary Ip,
b, ForNSDL:8 character DP ID'fcilowed by
- 8digitsclientIp, ¢ S
c. Members__hording':shér'es iri-'phy'sic'al form
" should enter folio Number registerad with )
_ -‘the.Com'pany...- - SRR :




| ROYALE MANOR

-1 Hotéls and Industries. Limited .

- T':-(v):

" j (vl)..

- {vii)

'Ngxi'éhtérthe7|ﬁaa§'g'Ve'ri_fi¢§iidh_'éjs"displaye_d o

and Click on Login.” ..

If you are holding shares In demat form and ..
-hadlogged on to Ww.evotingindla.comand
- voted on an earlier voting of any company,

-then your exlsting passwerd 1$'to be used. -
if Demat account holder has forgotten hister .-

existing password theri enter the User 1D ang
the image verification code’ and click on'

Forgot Password' arid enter the details as -

- promptad by the ‘system_.

(vif)

If you are a first time. ser follow the steps
given belqw; : ' '

For Members .hq_lding.;shares In
__Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN
- issued by Income Tax Department
* (Applicable for both deiat skareholders
as well as.physical shareholdersy
- Members who have notupdated their |
~ PAN " with ‘the "Company/their-
Déposttory Parliciparitare requested
- to use the first two letters of their
name and the last.8 -digits of the g
sequence number in the PAN field.
" (The Sequence Numberis printed on
‘Address Slip). . .
- Incase the folic number is less thar
~ . Bdigits enterthe applicable number
(Of 0's before the number after the
first two charaters of the name in
. CAPITAL letters. Eg. It your name is
Ramesh Kimar with folio nuriber 160

field. : . -

DOB -

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in
. your demat account ot in the Company

Tecords for the said:demat account or

folio‘in dd/mmyyyyy format. =

Dividernd
Bank ™
Details -

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date
- of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy formaty'as
recorded in your demat account or in .
the Company reéaords in order to login,
If the details are riot recorded with the
depository or Company please enter
‘member id/ folio number inthe Dividend

- then enter RADO000100.In the: PAN .

Bank details fiéld as mentioned in
instruction. . L )

(ix)

(%)

After entering these details appropriately, click
ON“SUBMIT tab. = -~ ‘

Members holding shares in physical form wil

then reach directly the Company selection
screen. However,.members holding shares

in.demat form. wiil now reach “Password
. Creatlon’ menu wherein they are required to
- mandatorlly enter their login password in the
new password fieid. Kindly note that this
password 1§ to.be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other
*";company onwhich théy ae eligible to vots,
o provided that company opts for e-voling:
~ through. CDSL platform: It is:strongly
recommended not to share your password - .
- with any other person and take utmost care -
' 10 keep your passviord confidential. ~

. () F'orMemb:e_rs_holdi'ngsharesinphysical_form, :

the details, can be used only for e-voting on -
_ the resolutions contained in this Notice,
{xi) Click onthe.EVSN for 'Royale Manor Hotels
- andindustries Limited’, - S
(xil) On the -voting: pagae, you will see
“RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and-against
the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
opiion YES implies that you assent to the
_resolution and option NG implies that you
dissent tothe resolution. -

. (xiv) Cliok on.the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if

you wish fo view the entire resolution detaits, -

~ {xv) Afterselacting the resolution you have decided

to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation
- box will be displayed, i you wish to confirm
your vote, click on “OK?, slse to change your .
vote, click on "CANCEL® and accordingly -
modify your vote, ' R

. . {xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" YOUT vote on the

- resolution, you wili not be allowed to modify
your vote, .
(xvii} Yol can also take a print of the voting cast by
clicking on “Click here to print”" option on the
. Moting page. L o
(uviif) If demat account holder has forgotten hisfher
existing password then enter the Usar ID and
the image verification code and click on
- ‘Forgot Password’ and enter the details as
prompted by the system. . . -
Shareholders can also cast thelr vote using
CDSL's mobile app m- Voting available for all
. Mmobile users, Please follow the instructions _
.88 prompted by the mobile app while voting -
on your mobile. B o :
- {xix) Note for Non-Individual Sharehoiders &
Custedians: S '

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other

than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
- Custodians are required to log on to-

www.evotingindia.com- and register

] T

K themselves as Corporates., -
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. ‘ ...~ Ascanned copy of the Registration Form - .. unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in
g T beaing the stamp andsign of the effity . " " the'presence of at least two witnesses not in-the
-ghouild be' amailsd to help'desk Voting@ - employment 6f the'Sofmpany ‘and fiake not later
~‘edslindia.com, ™ UL ..~ than.three days of conclusfon. of-the meeting, a
TN T TR i - o - G0nsolidated Scrulinizer's Report of the total votes
B Afterrecew!ng_.the IOQIMPW-'S th_eysho_u_ld o ,ca'stIn,‘favo_uror.againsi, if any, to 'tha,Chairman of -
-+ Create compliance userusing the admin. - "_thq'.Co‘mbény;or_ a person authon'_z_a_d by him in

© count the votes ‘cadt at the Hieeting, thereater -

login and password. The Compliance user

g would be -ablg to: link the . depository
- account(s)/ follo numbers on which they
wishlovqte._‘ A

The list of accounts sholld be maifed to - -

hélpdesk évoting @ cdslindia.com and on

. approval of the dccounis they would be

* able to cast their vote::

L A seanned copy of the Board Resolution

- and Power of Attorney (POA) which they

have IsSued in favour of the Gustodian, if
-any; shouid be uploaded in PDF format in

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the -

‘same, B

(xx) I case, you have any ‘queries or issues

- - Tegarding e-voling, you may rafer the

Frequently Asked Questions. (‘FAQs”). and

e-voling: * manual " " available - at

- www.evotingindia.com underhelp section or
write an email "o ¢ heipdesk.
.-.evoting@cdsllndia_.oo'm.r AT

conclusion of voting at the gener.

meeting, first

writing who shall countersign the same.

It to. Mrs” Ruphl Patel, Serutinlzer, having office -

F._In the terrs. of regulation, 44. 6f SEBI (Listing
", . Obligations And Disclosure. Requiréments)
Regulations 2015, in order to.enable its membears,

who do nothava.access o e-voting facillty, to send
- their assent or dissent in writing in respact of the
- Tesolutions as setout in this Notics, a Ballot Form is,

- sent along with this Notice. A metnber desiring to -
. Bxercise vote by Ballot shall complete the said Bal lot -

- Fom withiassent (fof or disserit (againgt) and send

~ -address’at 303, Prasad Aprt., Opp. Jain Derasar,

" 8.M: Road; Nehrunagar Cross, Road, Ahmedabad-

. 380015, Tal. 'No: ‘079_:26.4-206(;3,‘ E-mail:
- Toopalcs2001 @gmail.com soasto reach heron or
- before 26" September, 2017 by 5.00 p:m, Any Ballot

- Form received after the said date andtime shall be -
.. treated as;if the reply from the Members has not

--been received. .

G 'Tr}e'faciufty-for'vb;ihgihrough'bauotsha'n also be -
- “made ‘available ‘at the meeting and membets:

e R Cn « attending the: rmesting Wiio-have not already cast
B: The vating rights of the members shallbe i~ eirvole by remots &-veting/ ballot shiall be abie to
- Proportion to their shares of the.paid up equity share .. exercise theirvoling right at the meeting. .
. capitaloftheCompgny.asgonth.ecut-.offdateoﬁs‘h T T T '
September2017, - - RS o H. The members who'h casted their votes by -
: : TP ST . * remote e-voting prioy o the meeting may also attend
C. A copyof this nofice has baen shall be piaced on  the meeting but shall rict bs entitled:to cast their
" -the website of the Company-and the website of - " vote dgain. - o LT TR R
"CDSL. o : LOTEA ey e
. L R S L The Hesultsshallbedeclared,onorafterthe Annual
DI - Mrs. Rupal Patel, Pratlicing '_CAo_mpgnyiSecr.etary - General Meeting of the Coimipany. The Results
(Membership No. FCS6275) has béen appointed . declared alongwith. the Scrutinizer's Report shali
as the Scrutinizer to scrutiniZe the voting and ‘be--placed. on Jthe ;Combany'é website
romete &-voting process in a fairand transparent - - www.mihil.com within,3 (three) days of conclusior,
.- Manner. S ‘of th'e'anm_jal.ggne,r,a!imeeting‘ and will be
E . The Scrutinizer shali‘,"i,rrf_i_‘i‘_}é iately after the communicated to BSE Limited, who are required to

place them on their website. The same shall also
beplae‘_eic:l'qntheWepéite'qf-C"D_Sl,:.- o

4




|ROYALE MaNOR LT

- I Hotels and industries Limited

... 0. ANNEXURETOTHENOTICE . .
\EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ltemsNo.3 . ' BRI o o

. ‘Details of Director seeking rgq'lppoln;ﬁént' a_t‘A‘r‘mural;Génerall Meeting: EE
Mame o |:] M Vishwajeetsingh Champawat
Date of birth . |:{ 18/05/1988 R
-t Quallfication’ oo [ seonows), T T
e | Business Management from Brariel University, UK
Expértlse S _ - + | -6 years of Experience in Management and Finance -
Director of the Company since . 1| 09M2/2008 L L
Directorship in other public imited companies | :| NI '
Membership of Committees of other public HEL
limited companies 3 I & .
No. of Shares held In.the Company ., . .. x| 2300,
Items No. 4

M/s. Naimfsh N. Shah & Co., Charferéd Acﬁbuntanfs; Ahrﬁed'ab.ad Were first aph,oihié'd.és'étégdto'fy.aud.imrs'éommencing
from the conclusion of 16™ AGM held on 28" September 2007: Thay are holding office of tha statutory auditars atthe
conglusior of the 26" AGM and hence, would retire at the conclusion ofthe forthcoming 26" AGM.

+As par second proviso to Section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’), a transition period o thires years from
ithe commencementof the Act is provided to appoint & new statutory auditor when the existing statitory-auditor's firm
* 'has completed two terms of five-consecutive years. . . o R o

Accordingly, as per the said requirements of the Act, M/z: Pranav R, Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountanis,

Ahmedabad are proposed to be appointed as ‘statutory auditors for a pefiod of 5 years, .commenging from the

conclusion of 26" AGM fill the conclusion of the 31 AGM, subject to ratification by members every year, as may be
applicable. = . . ’ o : ' S R

- M/s.Pranav R. Shah & As'socia{gs, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad,have consented to the said appointment and
‘contirmed that tHieir appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under Saction 141(3)(g) of the Act. They
have further confirmed that they ara notdiscualified to be appointed as statutory auditors in terms of the provisions of
the proviso to Section 139(1), Section 141(2) and Section 141(3) oftha Actand the provisions of the Compahies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, S ' : S R S

None of the Directors/Key Managgrial Personriel of the Company and their r'élativ'es a're‘concemé'd or interested,
financially or otherwise in the resolijtion setout at iterm No. 4 of the notice. . : o

The Board recommends the fesolution setforth in item No, 4 of the notice for approval of: the members..
' Mems No.5 C '

The members may note.that the Board of Directors of the company has recommended appointment of ‘Mr, ;
Vishwajeetsingh Champawat as an executive director of the Company at theirmeeting held of 14" August, 2017 tnder -
the provisions of the Companies Act; 2013 upot: faximum remunération of % 3,00,000/- per month as mutually
decided with the Board of Directors of the company, including all perquisites/benefits related {o his'basie salary with
effect from 14" August, 2017. Mr. Vishwajeetsingh Champawat is alsa entitled for stitable accommodation as mutually -
decided with Board of Directors of the Company. e L

Furthet, the shareholders maynote that Mr, Vishwajeetsingh Charnpaivat, being youngand expéfisnced entrepreneur
and a successful businessrman havlng éxpsfidnte of more than's years inthe field-of Management & Finince. Ldoking
at the expertise, knowledge and business connection, the Board recommend 6 appoint hirm as an Executive Director
with remuneration upto:¥ 3,00,000/- per month. Brief detail of Mr. Vishwajeetsingh Champawat is mentioned herein
under | L e . o SR ST :
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Name

| _Date ofBirth .

1:Mr. Vishwajeetsingh Champawat

_Date of Appointment .

|:18/05/1988 g e
09/12/2006 ' '

No, of shares held in the company

{2300

No. of warrants hefd In tﬁe 'cdﬁ'nlbaﬁy?': ;

Direciorship'ihothercbmpany_ oo N

Ordinary resolution; -~ * -

- State_fnent requi_redipursuaht io the prbvis'ipné‘ ot_Sphé_&ule v of:th_e Com_pan_lé_s 'Aéi,:?bj 3_-_.::i;g_lvénr b'eipw: )

. L General Information

0
2

3y

8

g

Nature of Industry :Hotels and Restaurarits -

- Financial Performance based on given indicators.; .

Date or expected date of commencen"le;n't ofcommercial_pr‘o’uluk}il’c‘:_ﬁ i b."“.oétoiié_r,‘ 1995,

In case of new compaﬁi'es,,expectéd date of commencement of acti\iiiies as per project approved
by financial ins_titutions'appearing in 'the_ptpspectu_s:Not applicable. o '

(TmLacs)

‘ Paiculars =~ 7 ety 12016-17.1°2015-16..[ - 2014-15
[ Total Revenye T s T ©11836.89 " 2117.74 | 2485.05

-| Depraciation, Finance Expensesand Tax =~ - LTl 35743 | 634258 i 500.52

Extra Ordinary Itemi/Pior Periog tem = " R @8 | sae
Net Profitafter Tax - o oo 110185 s4.08 244,63
Paidup Share Capital = - : 1693.22 | 1810.22 | 1810.22

ProfitLoss before Financial Charges Depreciation and hcome Tax. | 456,08 “dsigs | " ee0.gn

Reserves and'Surplus - | 7 i 18497 175241 | 1676.81.
Foreign investments or coflabioration: NiL R '

. 8 INFORMATIONA.BOUT'.I'HE:APPOINTEE

1.

o experienced éntrep feneur:
- field of Management & Finang

Background Details ;.

Name: Mr. Vishwajeetsingh Champawat
Designation: - Director - o

Education: - . B.Sc. {Honours), Business Management from Brunerniversity,U.K, :

Past Exberiéﬂée_: Mr ‘\_(_jsh_\fgvaj,eéts‘,i,hgh Cham_'pawat ljolds-B.Sg.' (Honours), Business Managéfﬁeﬁt f;o_'ni

. 'Brunéi Univeisity, UK. He has aten year association with the company. .
Past Herﬁ_u'riératipni:NiI SEE ' s

Recognition dl-'A;i.‘i‘rar&s:_Nil"'f o

and successiul businessman having experience of miors than 5 years inthe .
thotel and r_estauramsegment. SR P
Remunération 'Proﬁoéedé-»'Mi’i‘;‘ViShwajeétsingh Champawat is racommended for-appointmerit as' an
Executive Director for further period of 3 years, w.ef. 14" August, 2017 by the Board of Directors upon
maximum remuneration of ¢ 3,00,000/ per month as mutually decided with the Board of Directors of the

© Gompany, including all perquisites'/beneﬁts. related to his basic salary with effect from 14" August, 2017, -
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Further, in addition 1o'the said remunération ard perquiisites; Mr. Vishwajeetsingh Champawat s also -

entitled for suitab_le-acgomqu{a_tign as mutually decided with' Board of Directors of the Company. _
6. Comparative remuneration profile with respectto the industry, size of the Company, profile of the.
- position and person ; Taking into conisideration the size of the Compariy, the profileof an appointeéeas

.. an-Executive Director are stiitable to the industry benchmarks, the proposed remuneration to be drawn by
Mr. Vishwajeetsingh Champawat is justifiable, e T Co : : :

7. PedunIa'ry.rélatio'riéhip_dirébt_l_f'qr"m'direct'iywlth the Company or relétionshib‘with the managerial - -
personnel, if any : Mr; Ummedsihgh Champawat is aiso relatives of Mr: Vishwafeetsingh-Champawat,
drawing remuneration. . - s : - S L
Further, Mr. Vishwaj éets‘ingh-Chérhbawét and Mr, Umm'eds,ingh Champawatare also Fold ing equity shares
. intheCompany. "= . .. .. S o - ST
m. OTHER INFORMATION o
1) 'Fle'a'son‘srof loss or inadequate profits:

.

Over last few years: the Indian Hotel industry has witnessed. many éhailengesfespecially due to the
changing market scenatio; emergence of new market players as well as multinationals, large capacity -
-addion. - - - - S e : : Lt T ‘ -
2) ' ‘Steps taken or pro;ioééd: to 'be‘._téke'n‘for improvement: , _ _ )
- The Commpany is taking all appropriate fneasurés-to maximize efficiencies and to minimize costs. In order
to.achieve revenue and growth, the Company continues to focus on varigus aspects like taping new
matkets, enhancement of business partfolio. ' : R '

3) - Expected increase in productivity and profits: _ , I
" Depending upon various factors affecting hospitaiity sector and.in turn tg Hotel industry, the Company’s
turnover is expected o grow. : _ oo T B N :
~ None of the Directors, Key Manageial Personnel ahd their relatives are interested in proposed resolution
except Mr. U Champawat and My, Champawat. - R o Co

- By Order of the Board of Directors
, “.. U, Champawat
" Chairman and Managing Director
Lo * (DIN-00294184)

Place : Ahmedabad R
Date . 14" August, 2017

Regd Office: | R
International Airport Circle,
. ‘Ahmedabad -382 475
Phone - (079) 22868642-43
. Fax-(079) 22868641 :
<CIN: L55100GJ1991PLCO1‘5839 s
Emaii : royalemanorhotels @ rediffmail.com
Website: www.rmhil.com ‘

]

_ S -, Important Communication to Members _ o

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has takena “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless |

| compliances by the Companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice/ documents including Ahnual |
Report can be sent by e-mail to ts members. To suppart this green initiative of the Governmentin full measure,
members who have notegistéred thair e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mall addresses,
in respects of electronics hoiding with the Depository through'their concerned Depository Participants.

LI
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To . T
The Members,-. « . e i e b
_.Royale Manor Hotels and Industiles Limited- - - ..

© Yourdirectors have pleastre if

Report on the busiriess and opsrations of the Company

“1ogether with its Audited Acco

2

| BRIEF DESCRIPTION GF THE COMBANY S

‘COMPANY'S AFFAIR: .~ " _
During the yeat under review, due to ongoing trend
+of economic slowdown, in the first haltof the year,
there was a downward trend in the: demand.
‘However, towards the second half of the financial
year 2016-17 the demand picked up. ‘Also, in the

_WO.RK'ING-DI.I_RI_NG'_;'I'.HE-;Y__EAﬁISTATE OF

- . DIRECTORS’. REPORT.

" "A‘Hmé'd'aﬁa‘d c:_:ity,:fHo"téI‘ busuness ;"'bééa_me mare
= s:competitive die to commencing of nev Hotels. The
Lol iAverage Qecupanéy of the: hotel-for 2016-17 has
AT EEi ot 5t i N a ,
presenting their 26" Annual . -~ Hoom Rates ofrthe-hotel-forf.the.-yea,r"2016-1‘7 has
. heen noted as ¥ 4943 as compared 0 I5187inthe
 Previous year 2015-16, L o
-However, ddrf'ng-t_he'financia[ year 2016-17,

unts for theyear ended-31%. . '
March, 2017. The ManagementjDiscusSion-and Analysis .
is also includeq in this Report e

1L

decreased 10 55.20% from 59% ang the Average

L-ompany had been in a position to achiave atumover

7 OIX1836.80.in comparison to T 2117.74 Lacs in the

previous year 2015-16. The profit before tax and
profit after. tax for the. year under review. were. 3.

,-129.76 Lacs and ¥ 101,65 L-acs respectively. Your

“directdrs are hopeful th'af-W'lih' ‘Tecovery in the
-ecohomy, there would:be a marked mprovement in
. the petformance of the.cor,_npa,ny.‘_.u ol

The name of hotel unit of thé company 'ehanged from

. .“The Gatoway, Hotel Ummed, Ahmedabad” to “The.

" Umtfed Ahmedabad® pursuant to departure of the

3,

- FINANCIAL RESULTS - o ,
The highlights of the financial results ofthe Company . -
forthe financial year ended Martjch 31, 2017 are as
under: S S - T

_ L {Amount 2 in Lacs) L
Partioulars -, . 12016-2017 |2015-2015
Total Income - _ - 1836.89} : 2117.74
Profit/{Loss) before S g
Finangial Charges, Depreciation |~ © | I
and Incomne Tasx . 459.08|  451.64] -
Less : Financial Charges +{227.90) {t96.11)1 -
Less : Depreciation 101.42 118.49)|
Profit: before Income Tax and| 129767 - 137.04]
Exceptionat tem SR S
Ade(Less) : Extra CrdinaryPrior Felod ftom - -{ {25.00)
Profit Before income Tax ~ 12978 11204
Provision for income Tax (26.50)] (30.56)
Defarred Tax Income/{Expenss) {1.81) 2,58
Profit For the Year after - N B i
IncomeTax . . sl 101851 8405
Profit Available for 10165) 8408
Appropriation _ : : o
Appropriation . e o -
Reserve'for Replacement - (34511 - (35.48)

of FF&E (Net) .

Proposed dividend {1.15) (7.0 -
Taxon dividend S 2y ey
Balance of Profit/loss) | 1006.37)  966.23
broughtforward : -

Transfer to Gapital {12051y -~ .
Redemption Reserve . R P Co

{Bal. carried to Batance Sheet | 95161 1006.37

A

“Indfan Hotels Gompany Limited from thé operation of

the Gateway Hote! Ahmedabad w.s.f, May 09, 2018
midnight. .~ . - R :

The hotel unit of the Company “The Ummed

Ahmedabad” is an IS0 22000:2005 vertified hotel -
-with the highest levels of Hygiene and Food Safety

criteria, Further, the hotel fas established superior
ambiencs, inferior decorations,‘servlces and loyal -

.dlienteié're_tain'e.d its’ market leadership in the city of
‘Ahmedabad and has placed the hote| ahead of its - )

Competitors.
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

The Company is engaged in the activities of Hotels
and Reslaurants, . e :

o There was no change inthe 'hafure of the husiness -
- ofthe Company duting the year under review. : °

SHARE CAPITAL: s o
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31 .
2017wasf16.930r9res. B
Issue of eqitity shares with differential -
rights: . . - oA L
-Duting the year under review, the Company
. has naot issued any shares'with differentia)
voling rights. T L

Isstié of sweat equity shares: -
During the year under review, the Company. .
“has notissued any. sweat equity shares. -~ .
Issue of empioyee stock options:.
During the.year tnder review, the Company
. hasnot issiied any employee stock options.
D) --Prbvisipn of money by company for
- purchase of its own shares. by employees
“orby trustees for the benefl_t of employees: -

8-
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5.

. AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
“The Company does not have Subsldiarres

ST

] 'The Gompany tias no echeme of prows:on of
':money for purchase of its own shares by .

" .employees or'by trustees for the bensfit of ..

employees, Hence the detalls under role 16 4 .

of Companles (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014.are not requrred o be d:soloeed

DIVIDEND

g Yourdrreotors are pleased to recommend a dwrdend '

of 6% on Opti0na1!y Convertibls Preference Shares

{OEPS} forthe year 31% March, 2017, aggregating
(GRS R 15 Lacs (Pravious Year: ¥ 7. 02 Lacs) duting

the year under Raview.

review. .

POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES

Associate and Joint Venture Companree Hence,
detalls for the same are not required to mentlon hare,

DIRECTORS AND KMP:
a) . Key Managerial Personne!

_REPORT ON PEHFOHMANCE AND FINANCIALA -

The following are the- Key Managerlal Pereonnei' -

ofthe Company

.Charrman and

Mr. U, Cham.pawa_t.
R E 'Managmg Dlrector

Mr. .Yopeshkumar

*| Jayantilal- Mehta - - ,Chief Flnanorat Officer

*Mrs. Krishna -
Manthan Bhavsar

Complranoe officer.

* Resrgnatlon as on 30 06. 2017

) h) .Changes in'Directors and Key Managerfal

‘Personnel:
Mr. Vtehwajeetsmgh Champawat retire by

rotation at the forthcoming ‘Annual General '

Meeting ofthe Company and being elrglble offer
‘himself for reapporntment

* During the year-under rev1ew Company has.

accepted resighation of Mr Jainam A. Bagadiya -

‘from:the post of Company Secretary cum
. Compliance officer and appomted Ms, Krishna

M. Bhavsar'as'a cemphance officer of the .

Comipany on 17/12/2016.

The Company has aocepted remgnatson Mrs;
. Krishna M, Bhavsar from the post of Company

Secretary cum Compllance Ofﬂcer 30/06/2017.

The Company has aocepted resrgnahon of Mr.

Company Secratary cum| -

Ramarag Nuthakki and Mr. K. C; Janifrom the - -

directorship of the Company WL e f 13/02/201 7 _

and 30/09/201 6 respectrve!y

o) - Declaratfon byan lndependent Dlreotor(s)

and reappolntment If any:

All Independent Directors have grven- .
' declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section '
' 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
- Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
-~ and Disclosure Requ]rements) Ftegu!atrone .
2015, :

' .EXTHACT OF THE ANNUAL HETUHN

The detaile forming part of the extract of the Annual

' © .- Betum in form MGT 9 is annexed herew:th as
However. inview of future: expanslon your dwectors s

express their mablllty to recommend a dividend on -
Equity Shares of the Company for the year under .

"Annexure—A”

' NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOAHD
B Durmg the: year the Board of- Directors met Nine -

times (9). The details of the board meetings are

oo provfded in Corporate Governance Report
10,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBIL{TY STATEMENT"

'To the best of therr knowledge and behef and '

acoordmg 1o, the rnformatlon and explanatlons
obtained by them,: “your Direclors made the following

~ statements in terms of Sectron 134(3) {c) of the

Companles Act, 2013t

a. -thatinthe preparahon of the annual flnancnal_

statemeants forthe year ended March 31, 2017, .

" the applicable accounttng standards have been
- followed along with proper explanatlon relating.
1o materlal departuree it any;

B.  that such accounting polrcies have been -
selected and appli ad consistently and judgment
- and estimates have been made that are -
: reasonable and prudent-so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the .
© Company as atMarch 31, 2017 arid of the profit.

- of the Company for Ihe year ended on that
-datei .

.G, thatproperandsuﬁrcrentcare haebeen taken ‘

for the majntenance of adequate accountmg

-, records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies, Act, 2013 for safeguarding the

assels ofthe Cdmpany and for preventing and :

e detectlng fraud and other rrregularltles,

'd. N that the annual fi nancral statements have been

- prepared ona gomg concern basis -

.- -"that proper mternal fanancrat controts were in
. place and that the fmanclal controls were | .

adequate and were operatmg effectively;.’

" i that systems to énsure compliarice with the

*‘provisions of all applicable laws were in place
and were adequate and operattng effectlvely
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13,

" 1a,

'AUDITORS:

A. ‘Statutory Auditors:” .

. /s, Nalmish N.’Shah & Ca., Chartered
- -Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration.

No. 106820W) were firstappointad as stafutory ..

-auditors at Company's 16" AGM held on 28"
Septembier; 2007, Currentty, they are holding -
office of the auditors up to the conclusion of .

the 26" AGM.

As per second proviso to Section 139(2) of the -

‘Compainies Act, 2013, (the Act), a transition -

period of three years from the commencemient

- ofthe Actis provided to.appointa new auditors .

If the--existing Statutory Auditors’ firm has
. qomple_te_e!_ two tenmis of five consecutive years,
* Accordingly, as per the sald requirements of
the Act, M/fs. Pranav R. Shah & Associates,

7.

Chartered. Accountants, Ahmedabad, {Firm.

- ‘Registration No, 0132072W) afe proposed to

. be appointed as statutoryauditors for a period.
- .of Syears commencing from the conclusion of .
26" AGM til] the conclusion of the MAGM;
subject to ratification by shareholders every

. year, as may be applicable; in place of M/s. .
" -Naimish N, Shah & GCo., Chartered Accountants, -

Ahmedabad, .

: -B."'Secr_etal‘ia_lﬁudit: R

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of

. the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies

{Appointment and Heﬁiﬂneraﬁon of Managerial”
Petsonnel) Rules; 2014, the Company has

appointed CS Rupal Patel, Practicing Company. -

Secretary, to uridertake the Secretarial Audit

ofthe Company. The Secretarial Audit Report.

is annexed herewith as “Annexure -B",’
Reply for qualification ‘Remark in

- Secretatial Audit Report: " - -
‘The bbmpany.has:im‘_qrmed to the promoters
about the requirement of thelr respecting
holding in dematerialized mode only.. - -

TRANSFERTORESERVES: = -
+ Itis proposed to-transfer ¢ 155.02 lacs to reserves -
_outofthe profits earned during FY 2016-17.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has rioi. accepied 'or"rene'wé'd any

INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

‘Details of Loans, Guarantess and Investments
“covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the

~deposits during the year. There areio outstanding
" and overdue deposits asat 31 March, 2017, ,
‘PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR

18,

‘RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS: * . .
* Al related party transactions that were entefed into

during the financial year were on-an arm’s length
basis and were'in the ordinary'course of business. -

" There were no’ materlally significant related party.

- transactions made by the Company with Promoters,

- 16,
- " BYTHEREGULATORS OR COURTS:

- Requiremenits) Regulations, 2015, the Board has.
~ carried outan annual performance evaluation of its

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other. .’

" designated persons which may have.a polential

¢onflict with the interest of the Company at large. .
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED" -

Thereare no signiflcant materlal orders passed by

- the Regulators /Courts which wouid impact the going -

concem status of the Company and its future
opefatipns.‘ . e

BOARDEVALUATION: N
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

.

own perf_ormance,,the'directorq individually as well

- as the ‘evaluation of the working of its Audit,

Nomination & Remuneration.and Compiiance

-Committess. The manner il which the evaluation’ '

- has been carried out has been explained in the

18.

“Comorate Governance Report - o
_CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: -
* Intoday’s world Corporéite Social Responsibility is a

' very important and dominant concept for external

environment. Every year 5" June is observed ag

- -the World Environment Day around theworld and is

of immense importance fort. The. Ummed-

-Ahmedabad Hotel. “THE UMMED AHMEDABAD"
 has obtained Earth Check Gold Certification from™ -
- Earth Cheék, on international Environment body

during the year 2015-16 which is valid for 5 years. |t -
is about creating wealth for all’ our stakeholders,
embracing diversity, minimizihg resource
cofisumption and reducing -our greenhouse gas

-emissions, We'provide healthy and hyglericfood to-

our valuakle customeérs. Customer satisfaction js
our motive. This.is a commitment to sateguard the -
health and safety of our employees and neighbots,
to support the local economy and 1o treat our staff
fairly. o S g o

~. However, we fecognize that we will have to be

fnnovative and draw on our key stren gth in-ordei to

"+, deliver the lasting positive outcomes that are atthe

Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the
- Financial Statements. R

core ofour commitment to sustaifability of the Hotel,
Even-our motivated staff- are also very conscloqs -

-about the environment protection concept and- to
support environment protaction concept, all staff” )

miembers of Hotel “THE UMMED AHMEDABAD"
are strictly participating in’No Vehicle Day by at:

leastonce in amonth. -
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18,

- 20,

o,

.INTERNAL CONTROL.§
' ADEQUACY: - . -

* The Company has an Internal: Gontrol- System,:

. Subsidiaries. Based on the

‘POLICY: o
The Cormpany has a vigh mechanism named Whistle

'BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:.
- The Company ha laid down a Risk Management - - -
. Policy and identified threat of such events which If .-

occurs will adversely affect sither/or, valus to

shareholders; ability of company to. achisve -
objectives, ability to'imp’lé.men_t_business strategies,
“the manner ih which the company operates and -

reputation as “Risks". Further such Risks are
calegorized in to Strategic Risks, Cperating Risks

& Regulatory. Risks. A detailed exerclse iscarried
outto identify, evaluate, manage and mahitoring all L

the three types of risks.

commensurate with the size, scale'and complexity

of its operations. During the year uhder review, the -

company retained external audit firm to'raview its

existing internal control system with a view of tighten.

thie same and introduce system of self-certification

" by all.the process owners 1o ensure that internal -
controls over all the key business processes are-

- Operative. The scops and authority of the Internal
Audit (1A) function-is defined in the Internal Audit

Charter,

The Internal Audit' Departmént monitors' and "
evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal

centrol system in the Cothpany, its compliance with

'STEMS AND THEIR -

24,

gqvér‘hance.‘APepprtin fine with the requirements of

Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and -

 Disclosure. Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the

" t8port on Management Discussion and Analysis and
the Comorate Govemarce practices followed by the
. Companyandthe Auditors Gentlficate on Compliance
-of mandatory requirertents are given as an
: “Anfiexure “C & D” respectively to this report, *

Your Company is committed to the tenets of good .

-, Corporate Governance and-has taken adeguate

steps to ensurefthatth_e raquirements-of Corgorate

"+ Govemarice as laid down It Regulation 27(2) of SEBI
{(Listing Cbrigations an_d_Disdlosure_ﬁequiremenl_s) .
_ Regulatioris, 2015are complied with, . -~ -

" As per 27(2) of SEB| ‘(Listing Obligations an

Disclosure Requiréments) Regulations, 2015 with

- the Stock Exchanges, the Comorate Goverarce ~

operating systems, accounting procedures and -

policies at ali locations of the Company and its
he feport of internal audit
function, process ownsrs ‘underiaka. corrective

.-actian in their respective areds and ihéreby.

strengthen the controls.

) N Significant audit
observations and corrective

agtions therson are

- presented to the Audit Committee ofthe Board, .

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER

. Blower Policy to deal with instances 6 fraud ard

2

23

mismanagement, if any. The details of the Whistle
Blower Policy is explained in the Corporate.
Govemance Report arid also posted on the website -

ofthe Company. - o
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: -

. Employee relationsthroughoutlhe_Cbmpany were
harmonious. The Board wishes to' place onrecord
- Hts sincere appreciation bf the-devoted efforts of ail

employees in advancirig the ‘Company’s vision and

-+ strategy 1o deliver good 'pérformanc_e.' .
'CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT AND ' -

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYS|S
REPORT:. ~ .~ - - o .

The Company‘has'been proactive in the following.”

=,

. technology ‘abisorption

Report, Management Discussionand Analysis and
the Auditor's Certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance are attached

‘ saparately'and-form‘paﬂo‘f the Annual Report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN- EXCHANGE

- EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information on ‘consetvation of -energy,
and foreign exchange
earnings and oltgo stipulated under Section -
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with’
Rule, 8of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
is. annexed hérewith as Arinexure-E”,
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None ofthe top ten employees ofthe _-Corrip'ah'y drew -

‘remuneration of 1,02,00,000/- or more per annum
. 0or.8,50,000/-"or mare per month during the year
- as'peramendment by Ministry of Corporate Affairs "
. dated 30" June, 2018. Hence,.no information is

26.

required 1o be furnished as required under Rule'5(2)
ant 5(3) of the Companies’ (Appuintrhent and

_Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Lo
Your Difectors thank the various Ceniral and State’

- Governmant ‘Departments, Organization.s' and

-acknowledge all stakeholders of the

Agencies for the continued- help and ‘co-operation
extended by them. The Directors also gratefully

f the Company viz,
customers, mambers, dealers, veridors, banks and

. other business' partners for the excellent support

Place

Date _

principles_ and practices of good corporate -

receivéd. from them during the year. The Directors
place -on record their sindere appreciation to all

-employees of the Company for their unstinted
- commitmentand continued contribution 16 the Company.

. By Order of the Board of Directors
: Ahmedabad .
4% Adigust, 2017 .. -Chaiman &

‘ - : Managing Director-

1

(DIN-00294184)

* U.Champawat -
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. ANNEXURE - A
(MGT 9) _ .
EXTHACT OF ANNUAL FIETUFIN )
As ‘Oh ﬂnanciai year ended on 3 ’03 2017

Pursuant fo Secrion 92 (3) of rhe Compames Act, 2013 and rufe 12{1 Jof rhs Compar‘;y'{M&nagem_é-m & .
- Admlmsrranon ) FIu!es 2014 . T T

o FIEGISTFIATION & OTHEH DETAILS

N T —— T L551006_.;,1991P_Lco15339
i F_Iegistratlon Date -~ .~ T . | 19-06-1991 e :
| Name of the Company | mOvALE MANGH HOTELS AND INDUSTFIIES LIMITED ‘_
iv. .Category of the Company I | Public Company IR ) :

Company Limited by shares B

v Address of the Fleglstared ofﬂce &- !NTEHNATIONAL AIFIPOHT CIFICLE
- contact detafls ) . - | AHMEDABAD
D GUJAHAT 382475
india

‘Phene : 22868645 43
Fax : (079) 22868641 :
E-mall : royalemanorhotels@redrffmali com
Website' : www, rmhll com

1

vi .Whe:her Ilsted company [ YES. . o
vii | Name and Address of Registrar & MCS.Share Transfer ‘Agent Limited
| Transfer Agents ( RTA  EER PR 1. 12/1/5 Manoharpukur Fload

- Kalkata — 700 026
‘2. 201, Shatdai Compiex, 2"" FIoor
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 3800 49 © .
Contact No.:- 079-2658 2878 ,2879, 2880
‘Fax No:- 079-2658 1296

. Emeui -mcssta@redsrfm_au com, mcsahmd@gmail com,

i . PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY : . o
Y e business actlvmes contribunng 1D % or more of the totai turnover of the compqhy sh'a'!I be siated:-

Sr. { Name and Description of maln ' NIC Code of the * . % to total turnover
|.No, productsl services L o Productlservlce of the Company_

1 Shart term Accommodahon Activities, : 5510, 561_0_1, 5621 o ) a 100% )
. Hestaurants Without Bars Evenl Catermg o L o

. PARTICULARS OF.HOLDING,‘S'_I_,IB‘SI‘DIAHY-AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : NA

S 12
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Hotels: and Industries Limited

[

iV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN : : ) ‘
{Equity Shars Capitai Breakup as pnrcentage of Totai Equity)
A, Galegury-wisa Share Hoiding

{Catagory of L g, of‘Shares ‘held 'i_at the- . " A i No.-of Shares held at the | %
Shargholders B beginnlng of the year - _ v ' ondof the year . - Change
W Demat | Physical Tatal | % of | Demat | Physlcal|  Total % -of--|during
oo N EERE AR b Totat |- . | Tofal | the
- Shares. |- : * | Sharss| year

“{-A Promaters

A{1) indian Lo Lo R
4a individial HUF "0 . | 283630 | 283830 168 -] 2300 | 261330 | 283830 ] 1.8 0 -
b)- Gemtral Govt.  |.-.0..].- @8 RN E".o-j'__ IR SR
"c) _ State Govi(s) .0 0' 1 0:' 0 F oo, . '0:_'— S0 0 0]
d} . Bodies Corp. - |6625160]: 800000 | 7425160 | 43.85 - 6625160.] 800000 | 7425160] 43.85 | D .
o BamkssRo o o |0 [0 |8 | o] o 4o
i Aay other .. o -] oo s N T R Bl 'y

0

| Total shareholding " 16625160 | 1083630 | 7708790 | 4553 | 6627460 1081330 | 7708790 4553 |
of Promoter (A}(1) - .| .. oo Fo I .
{2) Foreign’ - .
8 NRl-Individual/ -
b} - Other-individual/
o) ' Bodies Corp.

d)  Banks / FI _ 1 _
Aé}" Any Others  * 0 e b o ] o [T e o i
| Total sharoholding  |6625160] 7083630 | 77067007 4553 6627460 | 1081830 | 7708790 4553
of Promoter (AM2) . o R ‘ . ECEE EFTERERE I i

@ o ol o
‘alo|ola
olo|lola

olalol o -
ol|lo ala

olalel o] e]
oo {ja)l O O

ol olo|al ] e

of  Promoter ~: ..
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

B.. Pubiic Shareholdlng

Total shareholding ' - |6625160 [ 1083630 | 7708790 | 45.53 16627460 | 1081330 | 7708790( 45.53 | o

1. Institations

4 Mutial Finds | 0 | o , 0 0 ANy 0 0|9
) Banks /R ) g0, 0 100 0 100 | 19400 | 18500 | 0.12 |-G.12
o Gentral Bovt g 0 0. | '0?' 0§ o0 o |6 | o
@ Seoods U foo | o [ e [ o | o |- 0.0 e o
&) Venture Gapital Funds| 0 | - g 0 o | o | e ] o o o
' N Insurance Gompanles | - 0~ | o 0 S0 ] o.'__.' 3 L0 0| o
g Fls e ¢ (A IR R AR T I
-y [ Foreign Ventura .| 0 o 0., i 0 - L0 ¢ .0

" Capital Fands ™~ ° f : ‘ .
9 . Others (speclly) . | .0 al ok Se 0 oo
Sub-total (B}{1):- _' A A0 b 100 |0 - 100§ 19400 | '1'9500t ‘0_.1_2' -0.12
2. :Non-Institutinh.s'i N D ' ' ' ERER S '7

L=]

f=1
'AO
=]
=3

a) - Bodies Coip. - 19514373' .60100 1011587 | . 597 . | 308634 44300 852934 |. 5.04 | 095

b g o YR o Foo 0. | o BT P 0"
Mo oersess ol o | o [0 | d |90 |- o 0 ] o
13
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Hotefa and Industrles lelted

b) Indlviduals )
§  Individual shareholders ) _
- holding nomingl share| + | 0 D o ) B S
_.Gaphal-upto ¥ 4 lakh | 3897061 1256821 | 5153862 ). 50,44 - 3641631 -'_1239921-_ 48814521 28.831 .1.87
W Individual shareholders | - -~ - CT : D : ' T
: fiolding nomingt- sharg | o
capltdl tn excess of N R L ERCE R E i -
T kb 2214427 26100 | 2240527 _18.28 | 2120101 26100 [2148201] 12.69 | -0.54
8 __ Others (HUF) 1.0 0 0 0 386184 | . 500 [ 386684 | -0.23 0.23
Non Resldent indians . { . IO PR IR R S
Employees 1 o | 0 0 |0 [0 4 o 0 o] o
Non Residerit Indlan - S R S N R
Repaririates 114696 | 311600 426296 | 2.52 _|623039 [.311600 - | 934839’ 552 [ .00 -
Non -Residant indr_an : S S - . o N ]
] Non Repaririates L 387889_‘ 0 387889 | 2.2¢ 8 I o 0 -2.29
Forelgn Nationals . 0.1 0 . 0 - L T S0 0 ~b 0.
Clearing Members - | 4129 8 kL 29 |oe2.] g 0 0 0 ! .02
Trests ~ - | o 0 0 o] e | e ) 0 0-
Forslgn Bodles - DR | -9 . S0 0 T e S 0 0o @
 Sub-total (B)(2):- |7568688 1654621 | 9223310 '| 54.47 7581480 1622421 |9203810F 54.36 | . ~0.09
Total  Publlc . - {7588789 1654821 9223410 | 54.47 7581589 1641821 8223410 G447 | 0
Shareholding. - | . -1 A T | N : B .
. {B)=(B)(1)4 By2) | - RN R | L ) : :
C. Shares heid by 0 o R 00 T T N B
| . Custodian for . ) c ' i
_-GDRs ‘& ADRs ‘ ) _ S : A
] Grand Total [(A+B+EY 14193949 2?38251. 16932200 . 100 _-.1420_9949 2723151 [16932200( - 100 0
B, Shareholding of Promotérs R o :
~ [8r | Shareholdar's Nams - o Sharaholding nt the baglnnlnu _Starsholding at the. s
Ne | -~ o of the year = . ~_and of 1he ‘year - %
- : Ce _No. of. T of- total % of No. -of % of total T~ % of. - Ghange
Shares | Shares | . Shdras’ Bhares. | "Shares " | . Shares ~ |- Ip -
ot the | Pledged / | of the ") Pledged / | sharg
S ... { company sncumbered-| > - | company encumbersd | holding
- Rl STt totar [ CN 1o total | during
. N © O | shares I I " shares * | the year
1 Champaw_a! Investment ™ & . B o v N E e :
. _Consuftants Put Lt~ . 11720400 L1018 1 pao 1720400]  10.18 ~_0.00 0.00
2 Ploneer Bulideon ‘Pyt, td, - 1412860 ] 834 | - 000 .| 1412880 834 - 000 | oo
3-_| ‘Shree Bala Fnvest Pyt Lid, -~ [2087100 12.33 _ 576 { 2087100 1233 1 578 0.00
4 Gujarat Finvest Services Pviltd 1066600 - 529 0.00 | 1065800 629 0.00 | ©.00
5. | Elcon Exports Pyt Ltd,.- 910300 5.38 4.33 | 910300 5.38 448 3,00
6 - | Royale Tnfrastructore Ang I N i :
Projects _Private” Limitéd _ - | 228900 135 0.0 228900 1. 135 < 000 | o000

7 Ummedsingh- Champawat - -
Joint With Laxmikanwar =~

{- Champawat - ~ 1200300 1.18 S 118 - 200300 118 - 1.8 - 000

- |8 1 Ummedsingh Ghampawat- ) 19800 0.12- 1 7 pq2 19800 012 042 - 0.00.
18 | Dilipsingh Kushalsingh Bhai 60010 T~ 035 "~ 0.85 60010 [ 035 - 035 0.60
10 | Vishwajeafsingh- Champawat |- 2800 0.01 . 000 | 7300 0.01 . 0.00 -0.00

iE] Ramkaran Sainf . - 1000 T o - 0.00 - 1000 0,017 00 . 0.00

12 | Mahendrasingh Bhatf 1100 T 0.0 0.00 100 1 008 [ o000 0.00
113 | Laxmikanwar Champawat 109 0.00 . 0.00. - 100 . 0.00 -0.00 0.00
-114_ | Khuman Singh Selankt., 1 10 . 0.80 ~6.00 10 0.00 . -] 000 - 0.00
|15 | Avant Vaseta . = - - .10 L 800 [ oo .10 .00 | 000 - 0.00
T Tota . pe 7708790, 45.53% 11.54% '_7?0879.0' 45.53% | 11.54% | £.00
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. c. Changi‘a in Promoters Shareholding ( please speclfy if there Is no- change)

8 Particulars . ; o .. Shareholding at the . 0umuiatlve Shareholdlng- '
Na. T “beginning of the year | - _during the year
- Ce e : | No.of [ % of total "N, of | % of total .|
"Shares | .~ Shares of-- Shares ‘Shares of
L : BRI W tha cqmpany © | the company
1| Atthabeginiing of theyear .~ | .7708790| 145537 | - 77,08790' | 4558 -

2'|. Date wise Iricrease / Decréase In -
: . Promoters Shareholding during the year | . _ o Do
. specifying the reasons fofincrease /.. . Nochange during the year
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / | R
" bonus/ sweat.equity etc)’

3] AttheEndoftheyear - - ‘7?65790 ] .f45.'53'_ | 7T7089790| . 4553
D. Shareholdlng Pattern of top ten Sharehotders N
{other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADFls)

- {8r.| For Each of the Top. . ./ | Sharsholding at| = . - [ s | cumulative
" {No.| 10 Sharsholders . 7| the beginning N ‘ . Shargholding
1. . . . of the year | .. o L “| during’ the year
| Mo.of{ % of |lncrease/| Reason | Date | No.of | % of -
| shafes | total - |Decraase| A+ | shares total
| sharss | . In ;o S -~ ghares.”
|of the | share- | : N P | . or'the
Co . R . lcompany| holding R R " company
-1 | Ay Ajitkumar Karsandas Hamlal | 280000 174} - | - - | - - . | 200000 171
12 | Jasmin Kishor Aimera ©7 | 21370 18 R R T AT 1.26
3| Parshottam Jeoomal Daswani- -~ | 131084 077} - 4 - - ] 7 1 qafo84 | o7 |-
4 | ‘Pravin V. Mehta; S121500] 072 |- <o |- - 1 01ess00. | 0T
5 | Malini Meta . . | ai7seof coes | - ] -t 1 . Leizse0 | 0se
|6 | Ajmera Associates t1d. . - 114800] 088 | - - - 144800 | 0.88..
7| Shivswaraap Hotels & Resorts R B B EEE
B R R A 1085014 -084- 4 - | - & o . .| 1085m .64
8 | Radhey Shyam Agawal | 105632] 062 = - - | 105682 062 .-
] Revati lnfra'Pro]s.cls' Pvt Lid. 103462 . 0.61 1 - - - | 103452 |- 0.61
10 { Narendra Prasad- -, = .- | 95000 [ 0.58 ’ - : 95000-_ 0.56. .

E.  Shareholding of Dlreciors and Key Managerial Personnel: . o _
" [ sr. | Sharehoiding of each’ Dlrectors_ B Shareholding at the Cumulatwe Sharehold? B
No.| and each. Key Managerial PR beglnnmg of the year . durihg the year .

: Personnel BRI -  |No.of | % oftotal .| No.of [ % of total
o - |Shares |. Shares of | " Shares | Shares of

. -the company ) _-| the company

1~ { Ummedsingh _Péﬂam#lngh"Champawat - R T

- | Atthe beginning of theyear ~ * - . 1220100~ 1.30 T 220100 | ¢ 1.30
- | Date'wise Increase / Dectease’in -~ | N 1
Shareholding during tha year . S o

| Attheend of the year. & . = - - [R20100 | -1.30 7220100 . 1.30
| 2" | Vishwajeetsingh U. Champawat R N
- | Atthe beginning of theiyear. . .. = | 2300 | 001 .| 2300 [ 001
Date wise Increase / Decreass - B R I R '
. | in Shareholding during the'year. - - . | - B SRS S -
Attheend oftheyear™ ..~~~ . [72300.,[ 001 .| 2300 | -0.01
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v

_ 3' :Ramprakash Flamvallabh Kothar!_-"'

. At the beginning of the year ..

- 0.00

0,00

“in Shareholdmg_du_rmg the year

. Date wise lncrease f Decroase ... -

.| At the end of the year -

_0.00

4 | Jayesh.Vasudevbhal Dave -

. 0.00

At the beginning of the yoar

- 0.00°

0.00

Date wise Increase ’ Decrease
in Shareholdmg durmg the year

| At the end of the.year -

5 | Ragini'Harsh Toshniwal

Qoo

0.00.

At the begmmng of the yaar

000

"Date ‘wise Increase / Decrease
in Shareholdmg during the year

0.00

-At the end of the year

’ '0.0(_) a

0.00

6 | Yogeshkumar . Jayantilal Mehta

_At the béginning of the year

100

0,00

100 |

000

Bate wise Increase / Decrease :
in Shareholding dunng the-year .

At thé end of the year

100

'0.00

100

7 | Krishna Manthan Bhavsar

0.00

At the beginning-of the year

000

0.00 -

Date wise Increage / Deécréase
m Shareholdmg during the year-

| -At the end of the year

0

o.o'o '

0

0.00

INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the Company mcludmg mterest outstandlng/accrued but not- due for payment

" (Amount in %)

r Secure‘d' . Unsecured ﬁeposixs Total
- -Loans Loans .. | Indebtedness
' excluding | . - . - LT
: deposits PR Co :
Indebtedness at the beglnmng of the' ﬁnancla! year ) R o o
1) Princlpal Amount S 2,22,56,374| 4,7976.804 | 0 . 7,02.32,178 .
T |® - Interest due but not paid - - 4,48,599 | 41,25 442 0| 4574041 -
m) Interest accrued but not dug 18,741 4,00,878 0 4,19,619
Total (l+ih+ill) e | 2:27,22,714] 5,26,03,124 . 0. | 7,52,25838
Change Tn Indebtednéss during T T
the financial year -~ - . . A
*. .. Addition 5,21,52,500 o, o 1 '5,21,52,500
Reduction -1,26,98,975 | " 2,59 04,009 0. .| 3,86,02,084
Net Change — T : 394,538,525 -2,59,04,000| - o 1,35,49,515
!ndebtedness at: the end of the ﬂnanclal year [ o N E _' ' ] .
iy Principal Amount~ : o | 6.17,08,899 ] 2,20,72,795 0" |. 8,57,81,604
i) - Interest due but not paid 5,84,104 22,28,707. 0 .| 2812871
i) - Interest accruad but not due'.. -~ - 0. " 272086 i IR 2,72,086 s
 Total (i<il+ii) 6,22,93,003 | 2,45,73,588 R -8,68,66,501 - |-

_:,1_5'
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CovE

HEMUNEHATION OF DIHECTORS AND KEY MANAGEHIAL PEHSONNEL

1 - Hemuneratlon 1o Managmg Diretior, Wnoie fime Direcims and/ot Managei‘ : :
|8t Pamculars of Flsmunerazmn ' Name of MOMWTOY Manager o Total
no, . S Mr. U, Champawst . Amaunt (1)
E Gross saiary g S i
{a) Salary as per- prowsmns ccntamed in 3,80,000. . 3,60.060-
séctior 17(1) af the Income tax Act; 1961 - = : '
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Irigome-tax_Act, 1961 422093 ] hanery
{c) Profits in lisu of salary under. sectiah 17(3) e o
income-tax. Act, 1961 o Q-
2 | Stock Option- - ' 0 N
3 | Sweat Equity g U,
‘4 | Commission B
: - as % of profit o G
| - others, spéeily 0 0
'8 | Others, pieasa speclfy L : g
Total = ' ’ 7,82,_91__3_' (782,918 |
~ Ceiling as per the Act - " - -
~ 2 _Remuneration to other directors: . . . : .
Sr, S T O Name .of Directors .- _Total
‘no.|- Particulars of Remuneration:| .~ ~ o <. {Amgunt
17 ‘Independent Directors | Mr. e M | Mrs. -Mr. Kamal | Mr. . %)
’ ’ ’ Jayesh | Raimpraksh |~ Ragini * | - kishor - Ramarao
~Dave |- -Kothari. [Toishniwal | cJant - (Nuthakki
' Fee for a!tendlng board/ " ‘ . " ) :
commities. meetings,. - 5,000 5,000 4,500 0 1} 14,5500 -
Comimission IR TECR R AR s S o s .0 0 0 " b
Others, please’specity ™ [. 0 | g -0 0 0 s
Total {1} .| 5000 | 5,000 4,500 0 R R RV
Sr. ' _ ‘Name of Directors - - Tota
.} ho. Pamculars of Remuneratmn A S : - Amount ()
|2 | Other Non- Executive Dlrectors M. Vishwa]eetsingh_' o o
: S Champawat ‘
Fes for attending. board/ comm|ttee meetmgs 2,500 ZEDNG -
Commission . - T G ' )
Others, please‘-'spécify' o . , S0 , » e
Total (2) S Y R Ry v 1
Total (1+3) - ' L ' 7,006 |
_Total Managerial Rémuneration e iv0n0 o
 Overall Ceiling as per the Act . I 21,358,241
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g
_Hotels and Industnes leuled ) : '_" :
R ' ) 3 HEMUNERAT&ON TO KEY MANAGERIAL F’EHSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGEH/WTD
N o Sr, Partlculars of Hemuneration .. Key Manageriaf Personnal ‘
' Coojno” : - : ; ,_c_ornpany .Company | ~"CFO . Total
e " Secretary” Secretary. A Yogesh Amount
Mrs,. Krishna Mr. Jainam |’ Mehta B (4]
.-Bhavsar . Bagadlya & SR AR
Qe (Upto " «[ -
S .| Amnares) 16/12/2016)] . -
1. Gross salary.. = . o NA o 0
“t{a) Salary as per provisions contamed : o
i " In gection 171 of the Income-tax N T T § - )
- Act, 196717 | ,35.355_2‘_ 1,62,579 | 4,92,000 7,39,934
{b) Valie of perquisites u/s 17¢2), - | . ¢ R P
. Income-tax -Act, 1961 o L NA 0.
{c) Profits i i Heu of salary under section o : g
. 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961, 0 2ONAT T D
2 | Stock Option - 0 1 UNA S0
13 | Sweat Equity . 0 S NAC A e
14 | Commission- . 0 Lo NA T
- as%of profit .0 TeUNAC )
_ - others, specify... - _ 0 o] NA. 0
| 5.1 Others, please specity "~ - . : - .| g " ONA - ol
Total o L . B5385 " ' 162,579 | 4,92:000 17,39,934
VIl PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES .
Type. - - oo U7 Section " Brieft . Detauls of Auth'ority. | Appeal
o . of the _ Desc’riptiqn ‘ Penal_lylll, IR made,
‘Companies-" |- = .- "¢ Punishment/" | NCLT) | - if any
Lo Aet 3 .. < . |Competnding |, COURT] {give -
R T fees imposed - s L Details)
LA COMPANY [ T , : —
Penalty - " R ) :
Punishment Nil
____ Compainding . s
B. DIRECTORS
" Penalty ' N
Pupishment L
- Compounding |
. OTHERS OFFICERS
- IN DEFAULT
.Penalty l R L . ..
Pumshment ol L e N
Compounding ' ' :
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. ANNEXUREB'
- 'SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ~ o

v o FORTHE FINANCIAL YEARENDED G1eMarch 2017~

- {Putsuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and'rule Ne.9 of the Gompanias {Appointment and

o IR _ Remuneration.Pz_arsonﬁel)F?ule_s,2014]..'_" Dl e

.- TheMembers, T S N T
. Royale Marior Hotels and industries Lirfited (CIN: LE5100GJ1991PLCO16839) . - oo i
International Aitport Circlg, e _ N o . S

Ahmedabad - 382475

good corporate practices by Royale Manor Hotels And Industries Limfited: {hereinaiter called*the Company™).for
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3tst March, 2017. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner -
that provided us a reasonable basis for évaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinionthereon, -~ . : ‘ Cos Tl : ‘

We have conducted the secretarial avidit of the compliarice 'of applicable éfétﬁtqry provisicns and the adherence to

Kl
Vs
J

Based on 'our verification of company s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the'information provided by the Compainy; Its officers, agents and authorlzed -
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report thatin our opinion, tte company has, during
the audit period covering the fihancial yearendéd on 31 March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company. has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanis'm in place-to the
extent, in thie manner and subject to the reporting made'hersinafters .~ . . - A oo

1. 'We have examired tHe'bodkS',"ﬁapé'rs; mifiute books, forms and returns filed and other fecords maintained by
. the Company, forthe_finanbia{yeag; ended.on: 315 March, 2_0'1,,7,accp'rd_ing to the provisionsof;.. . R
() The Companies Act, 2013 (fis Act) arid the fulss made thefeunder and the . Companies Act, 1956, tothe

extentitis applicabis, SRR SR : R R
(i) The Securities (;ont;acts"(hegulatipn) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’Yand the rules mads theré under; B

- iy ‘The Depositdries Act, 1996~ahd the Regulations ahd'Bye'-.laws framedthere u'n'cger; )

" (v} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and régulati_ons made there underto the extent of -
. Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Comme_rqjal_B,orrowings; '

(v) The folloWing Rég fations énd Guidelineé presari bed'und_er th’é‘Sécu’r_ities' and Exchange Board of india * '
: Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act')- L ' e : x .

(a) . The Securities-and. Exchange Board of Indla (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; ~ - - : i

- {b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, . -

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
- Regulations, 2009, - . - ‘ . : ’ . . :

{d)y* The Secuiﬁitieé-an_’idr;Exehange. Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share T
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; _ SR

ransfer Agehts)

. (6) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obiigations and Disclosuré_ReqUire_mént)
o Regulations, 2015 L : R L

We have also examined_complianéé of _the'fbllowing to tha extent applicable:

i) Secretarial Sténdakds with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (S5-1) and General Meetings (55-2) issﬂed
by'Thle Institute of Company Secre_tarie_s ofindia; under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013; A

" We have relied upon the repr_esentaﬁon _rﬁéde by me_Corhpahy and i_ts_Off'i'cers for éystem‘s and mechanism formed
by the Company for compliances tnder applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations 1o the Company, as identified and. .
© confirmed by the management of the company and listed in Annexyre =A 1o this report.. S

A9
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1 Hotels and industries Limited -

On the balv_,i's_ of our examination and represéntation. méde;.byi!he'Com'pany we'teport that ‘d‘uring.the period, under ;
review the Company has generally cofplied with:;thg-proi_fis_zi_o_ns of the 'Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines stc.

" mentioned above andthere ate o material non-compliaiicas that have Ccofme to-our knowledge except hon compliance
] inrespgctof:. S S SR R o
a 1 00% Promoters’ holding ofthe Companyis not in Dernatform. HéWéVeF,‘i_’t has been mentioned under Regulation
+31(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re_qulr"_e_ments)_Regmaﬂon‘s, 2015, 1o have entire promoters’

holding"_nfti_’ne_Companyin Dematformonty. .~ 1 - ST e B S

We Further Reportthat, there were no actions/ events in_pufsuance_' of: T
&) TheSeourifies and Exchange Board of india (fssue.and Listing of Debt Secdrities) Regulations, 2008; ... .

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delis't"i_ng of Equity St_iérés) He'g_dl'e_itlons,:zddg;'f 2

€)  The Securities and Excharige Bqard_of‘ln‘dia (B_u'ybébk of Securities) ﬁegu_lafion_s, 1998, L
d)* The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Employes Stock Opifdn-Schem_e and Employeé Stock Purqhasé_
: Scheme)\Guiderines. 1999 dnd The Securities and Exchange Board of lhdia-_(S_hare Based Empioyee ﬁeneﬁt’s) .

Regulations, 2014 notifisd on 28" Qctober, 2014 * -

reqdiring-complia'ncé thereofby the Corhpany ciuringj the p'eriod under review

‘We further report that the "com'pl'i'éﬁc':e‘_by :the company of applicable financial laws I'iké‘_direfc'i and indi rec taxtawsand . -
maintenance of financial records aqiqbdok‘s_,ofjét:c'amt has not been reviewed in this Audit since the sarhe have been
‘suibject 1o review by statutory ﬁhan'qi‘ai‘a_ﬁ,dift'and other de_signatedprbfes‘sjo.nal._' IR T e
We further report that The Board of Direstors of the Company is duly constituted with propér balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and.Independent Directors. The changes in' the ‘womposition of the Board of

Directors thattook place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors 16 séhedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailéd notes on agerida were

. sentatleastseven days in advance, and a syster exists for seeking and obtaining funherinformatipp and q'lariﬁcat_iéns

on the agenda items before the Mmeeting and for meaningfuiparticipation atlhemeeting. . . . O
Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were carried through on the basls of majority.
There were ng dissenting views by any- member of the Board of Diracidrs during the period undér review,

operations ofthe company fo. moni'to.‘_r' and ensure compliance with applicable Iaws,.rules;-regulatibns andfgruidélines.
We further report that 'du'ring.‘th:é au'ait'beiribd theré-were no specific events /actions having a majorbearing on the
company’s affairs. LA . P . :

o S Name of Practicing Co:ﬁha‘ny Secretéry:-
Date : 14" August, 2017 . : . . L Rupal Patel
Place: Ahmedabad ' - C.P.No.: 3803

FCS No.:6275

Note: This report is 10 be read with our letter of even date which i$ annexed a5 ANNEXURE-1 & il and forms -
an integralpartdfthisrepprt; IS ER S o RO e '

‘.
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S _' o | .A"nne)_uljlfe.l
List of applicable laws ‘to'ihé-cbmp:_any_- IR |
1) Hotel Industries Development:. | | Lo
| 1. ,Fir'eé;Exp.losi\.reActrea\'d.{th Bombéyf’rovincia!‘Mluniéiﬁa!Cdrp'o'ra'tio:nAg:‘t.-1949,.GujarétTown F’t'ahr'zi'_ng.
' and Urban Devefopment Act 1976 ‘ B e ‘ o :

L

2. Food Safety and Secunty Act .
3 ;Prevenhon of Food Adulteratlon Act
& The Alr(Preventson and Control of Pollution) Act 1981.
5 They Water(Praventuon and Coniro! ofPoFlutlon) Act, 1574
6. ) Bombay Shops and Estabhshment Act 1948

As amended from tfme to hme tuH date

2) Property related Acts: Smce no transactlon for sale/purchase!transfer/ Iease of has been mcurred during the o
i year, the propeﬂy related acts seems nat appl:cable and hence not verlfled for the year review,

3) Al General Laws such Direct and Indlrect Taxatron related Labour Laws and other mcudenta! Iaws of respectlve
States ) . . ) .

" Name of P'racti;:ihg‘Cem'paﬁy'secretary:_

'Déte.":14_“‘Aug'_u‘st,'2017‘ P B Rupal Patel
“Place : Ahmedabad ©C.P.No.}3803
R "FCS No.:6275 .

L
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3. Wa have not verifiad the sorrestn

Y 1ROYALE MANOR

.8 Hotels and Industries Limited -

C Annexire 1 -
To! B o .
‘TheMembers, - .. T P
Royaie Manor Hotels And industries Limited (CIN: L_SST!(_}'OGJ199'1_PLC015_839) U
-International Airport Cirole, - PR R S K R
Ahmedabad - 382475 ©

Qur réport of even date is'to be-read along with this latter; "

1. Maintenance of secrataria] record is the responsibility of the- managemeni of the Company. Our responsibility is
io express an opinion on these secretarial records based on ouraugdit. ... ... . = : '
‘2. Wae have followad the audit practices and processes as.ware appropriate 1o.obtain reasonable assyrance about -
v e oorrecingss 57 the contentz oftha scretaia! records. The verification was done on iest basisto ensure that
- corract facts are teliected in secrstanal fetords. We 'béii'evo'tliati'tha"p'roc_esses.and practices, we followed, .-
provide a reasonable basis for ol opinion, I v o

ass and appropriateness of fina_ncié!_'ré_acérd_s ahd _Bé'ék:s‘ of"Ac.c'ounis of the

4. Wrereler requlred; we have obtained the Management _rep’:_‘e'é_éhtétiérfrab_qut_ thé comptianda oflaws, rules and
“regulations and happening of everis ate. - : . ' o S A

5. . The compliance of ife provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
reseonsibility of management, Qur examinationwas limitad to the verlfication of procedures on testbasls.

) h

6. . The secretarial audit report is naftheran assurance asto t_he'future viabi_f[ty- of the Compény nor of the efficacy
. oreflectiveness with which the management has conducted the affajrs ot the Company; ’ .

: L S Name6fPractIcing-'¢ompari_ySe(éregary:.
_Datei 14 August, 2017 T ",.,'-Hupal:Pa_'tel
Place ': Ahmedabad : C.P.No.: 3803

FCS No.:6275
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: o . ANNEXURE- c B
MANAGEMENT orseuselom AND ANALvers eepoer

OVERALL HEVIEW

The Unrted Natlons hds desrgnated 201 7 as Internatlonal_ a
Year of Sustainablé Tourism for Development Asone of .

creatss jobs, drives exports, and generates prospetity

- the world's largest economic. sectors, Travel & Tourisim .

across the world: The, International Year provides an .’

ENoMMous-opparunity to further showease the tremendous

© ..aconomic, social, cultural;, environmental, and hentage

value that the sector.can brrng

- : .Tourlsm it India accounts for? 5 per centof the GDP

and is the third largest forergn exchange eerner for .

. the country,

<" “The direct contrlbutlon of travei and tourlsm 0 GDP

RN expected togrow at 7.2 percentper annum, clurang

2015 ~ 25, with the contrlbutlon expected o reach
US$160.2 bilfion by 2026.

2016-17 proved to be yet another suocessful year for the

Travel & Tourismsactor; ol‘f the back of a modestly stronger :

'economlc envrronment

sohtinues to-be positive, both for tha business as well as

. The long term outlook for the lndlan hospltalrty business

the leisure segments with the potential for economic growth,
increases in dreposable incomes angthe burgeonmg middle .

class

' 1. FUTURETHENDS

. Over the longerterm growth ofthe Travel & Tourism

‘'sector will cortinue to be strong so long as the
- investmentand development takes place inan open
and sustainable manner. Enactlng pro-growth travel
policies that shiare benefils mote aquitably can foster
a talent and business ‘ervironment necessary. to

" enable Travel & Tourism to tealise its potential. In

doing s6, notonly can we expect the sector lo support
ovet 380 million jobs by 2027, Biitit will continue to g
“row.its economic contrlbulron provrdmg the rationale

for the further protec!lon of nature habltats and_

blodiversny

WTTC is proud to con’tlnu"'e:to provrcle 'the evadence
. base required in order to help bothk pubirc anu private
bod:ee make lhe nght de fhe

*-World Travel & Tourlsm estlmates GDP growtn at

E 3.5% is expected o' rall GDP growth

in over halfof the 184 colintries‘covered by the World ° _
© Travel & Tourism Cotnail {WT‘I C) annual economic

impact research. South: Asia is'expected to

expetience the hrghest growth in: comtng finangcial
year, PR .

“The key drivers forintemationai travel demand growth
10 India include the saster e-visa regime, Swachh -

' BharatAbhryan Make in lridia, Yoga Days, incredible

India and other &imviflar inifiatives, which are expected
1o build a positive global i image for the country and will

-~ have a'long term rmpact for-the trave! and tourlem

‘ "-.:mdustry

i SECTOH OUTLQQK

" The outtook forthe Travel & Tounsm sector in2017-
18 remains robust and will continue to baat the

forefront of weadth ang employment Greationip the

.dlobal econaimy, despile th emergence ofa number
of chailenglng headwinds. Direct Travel & Tourism

GDP growth is;: expected o accelerate t0 3.8%, up
from 2.1% N 2016-17. As nations seefn to be Iocking
increasi ingly inward, putting in place barriers to trade
and movement of people. the role of Travel & Tourismi

- .. becomes even mdre sigrilficant, as an enging of

economic developmentand asa vehicie for sharing:

- cultures, creating peace and butldrng mutual

understandzng

The Indian hotel mdustry 5 revenue per avallable

rooms (RevPAR) fs likely to grow in the naxt fiscal
“supported by stronger domestic. demand strong

flows in freetrade ag reement (FTA}.

.. The Indian tounsm and hosplta |ty mdustry is fast
| Emerging as ong of the key drivers of growth in the

services sector in india, The govermnment of Indiais

- laying greatemphasis on the growth of tolrism. This .
© . isin viewof the fact that Indian Tourism Industry is

a potentral game changer, The advantage is that the
industry is'an employment generator for people with
different skills, a significant source of foreign'
exchange edrnings and it promotes economic

- activities benefitting the local commurities. The .

government has taken severai steps to make India '

a global tourrsm hub.

The - Government has allowed 100% foreign

Investments under the automatic route in the

hospitality industry according to the Consglidated
FD! Poliey released by the Ministry of Commerce
and Industry Government of lndta

. The Government has conshluted a Steerlng -

Committee with representatrves of all sectors of _
tourism and haspitality industry for promotion of
tourlsmin a sustainable manner. The Government

-has-set up a Hospitality. Development Board, with
- _the main function of the Board being monltormg and

o _ facilitating the clearances/approvals ofhotel projects

at bothr- Central/ Stale government levels,
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- SWOTANALYSIS

The tourism industry is.also looking forwaird to the

expansion of E-visa:scherns which is expected lo-

dauble thetouristinflow to ingla .

'S.tréhgth

A major strehath tor aur Hotel is its preferred.

owned brands with it vastportfolio commanding

teadership in their market segments. Quaiity -

service from the said-brand strengthiens the

market position of hotels giving itits competitive

-edge azit seaks to take advantage ofincreasing

" business.:

 The Government of Gujaral stronigly initiated the

promotion of iogrism in Gujarat with the slogan -

like “Kych Din to‘Gujar_o:Gujara:,mein!" :

- The Indian quiérnme'ntbréaniZed many types

of International exhiblifions angd Celebration in

Gujarat like, “Plast India-2015", "Prayasi °

Bharatiya Divas” and “Agritech Asia" providing
' impe‘tu.sfo hospitality in_dqstr_y. 5

- Aworldjevé? corporate cohferenp_e viz. “Vihrant

- Guiarat 20917, 'providing impetq's ta hospitality
industry. : B : ‘

fecnrd, having creatsd &
hospitality indus
" last19 years.

niche for itself in
ry with good brand image for

- "The_ promoters have-'-ah-"e‘stab-!i‘shéd frack .

- Aloyal cligntele base of corporate buitt-up over-

the years, providing a ready customer base.

- Strategic location 6f the hotel in the immediate
“wicinity of -Airport with‘we’ll-’developed

infrastructure gives itan aflded advantage over .

other competitors.

- Your Company continuously rangvates ita-
properties to meetthe increasing competition in.

. the markst ang ihsure‘d"itsl pfogerty against
natural and meh‘r-hadedis_as;térsx L

- The Ummed 'Ahmedabad,u A'hnﬁ-edabad’s first -

Five start hotei isbeen fruitfully'pro'ceeding'its
. successiut journey with | its pride even after
" eraof giant groups such as TAJand Oberof at

+ - The hotsf property of the dén‘ipaﬁy is situated
C o juskd km from the atrport andirz.clo_s.e-proximity' :

to the govern‘ment—and-_de_velopihg industrial

'area_s makes this location &n apt choice for i1 "

the biisiness ,ii‘avele-rs._‘ The-property is
surrounded with Greenery. and. perfectly

. these fisks;

- -0ur guest rooms and sui;es_, explore focal ang .
v groba!'c;,risine_s at the 24-hour'coffee shop dhd

. fine dining restaurant, The hote] Is known for.. -

patronizing the who's who of the words in recent
days. o TS S

- Wedkitesses

: Hosp,'itarit_y‘-_ IndUstry suffers from event risks Such *
©ds terrorist attack, goveinment stability, doflar and -

foreign currency condition, rupise devaluation elc. -
the company is operating in area, which is_prone,to
- Hotel business in general Ts sensitive to
“Hluctuation in the economy. Sin_ce_, demand for -
~ hotels is affected by economic growth: a global
- recession might lead to downturn in' the hotel

- industry,

-* Since. tourism is global Phenomenon, any
- adverse developiments ontha geo-political front
arelikely to fmpactglobal tourist flow andindia -
is not an exception to sams. The fuiufe of the
. hospitality industry s very sensitive to tHe global
sacurity environment, - . S

o Oppoi’tunitiesa- o

Ahmedabad is emerging.as a giobal city witha
“confiuence of various. cutture, positive political
- circumstances and valyes and also being 4 -

leading industrial city of India, the Company will ~.
+ be able to exploit the btisiness travei potential
- offered by the city. LT

- Recently UNESCO has deciascd Ahmedabad

" as World Heritage Clty fesulting irto increase jr .
. foreign visitors: DR R '

- At a time of the World Economy meit down,

Globgl‘[mfés_tqrs envisage for safer Investments

- and fatch assiired returns. Inveéstors inok

R towards India and Gujarat has been a preferrad .

‘Investmient Diestination by way of Vibrant Gujarat
- Summit 2017, S '

- The Go{}e:mrpehf of Qﬁja'rét'__l_")'asdec!ér'ed and
: initiated"rna'nyg_ptomobile projects resuiting into

Ingrease in foreign cor;iorate'visitm‘s. :

» Withihe increase i the demarid of Gujarat Film

and Entertainment Industry, the related visitors

- also increased who preferour location oply.

- . The Hotel is wall established and the promoters

with their ékpe fiencehave passeq thiough such’
phases withoutmanyadversitfes. S

249 -

ménicu’réd_'léwhs ct_).mpfirheritt-he city’sbiggest . .
L opeén-air swimming bool. Enjoy the tranguifity of
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.rise property spread. over four acres of

- manicured gardens, Fesl wélcomed in oria of - R S - o
) » - Buringthe financial year 2016-17; the company has

Enba'p?;‘ﬁlated in an"o'asis'of warmang soothing . -
- surroundings, Thie Umméd Ahmedabad is & low-°

- the 91 rooms and sultes, tastefully appointed - ‘

using.subtle.tonés,‘estyiéd.with; custom made -

teak furniture and convenient amenifies. 0 Tand hence’n;o‘compiain'ts rarhain pending as cﬁ;éi.st.

* Elegantly appointed rooms and suites overlook .

the landscaped gardens and tall trees around’

. the hotel of provide breathtaking views of the

" turguoisewaters ofthe poolside. Classic Indian -

- and tegional art adorn the tooms along with

thoughtful amenities io ensure. Yuests feel at- K

- hoine (wWw;Ummedhqte_ls.’com)

-T“hr‘eat's -

' management and the Eraployees are d_eqjc__:'éz_téd"io ‘
o "achieve‘the,.qorpo'rate qu,ectlve.‘and‘ the targeis set
- before the Company; L :

ot received any complaints on saxuai harassment

© " March, 2017
| CAUTIONARY STATEMERT

Statements in the Ma:'hagéménf'lj‘gsqbsé"éonj and

~ "Analysis describing the-Company’s objectives, -
. ‘projections, estmates; predictions and expectations

"' " Guest houses raplace’ the hotels, This is a -
growing trend in. the west and Is.riow. catching
- upinindia als'o,_thus diverting the hotel fraffic: -

- 'Changing',trend_s'. in tﬁ_e wést 'dem'énd.similaf R
changes in India, which here- are difficult. to -

implement due to high project costs; -

- Fluctuation in foreign tourist artival. The total
~.dependency on forsign tourists can be risky, as

- there are wide fluctuations.in international

tourism.

 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE_

The financial perforfnahce-,of"thé COmpiany for the

year 2016-17 i§ described in the Directors Report,

* underthe head of ‘Operatior’.

SEGMENT WiSE PERFORMANCE

- The Company has ohly one segment i.e. Hotel

Industry.

- INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR

‘ADEQUAGY.

of the company forthe year 2016-17 are desciibed

~In the Directors Report under the head of ‘Interrial

- Control Systems And Their Adequacy’.

During the -ye.a_r,.'i_'h:e-.'bdinpény maintained -
“harmonious and cordial industrial relations. No -
-Operating days were IQst'due_to-_strike, lock out etc.

. The internal Controf Systems and;their Adequacy -

" HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT/
 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS -~~~ . °

Human Resources Development; in all its aspects *

like training, .safety and social- values is under

~ constant focus of the management. The *

may be. *forward-looking statémerits” wiihin the

- meaning of appiicable securities laws and regulaicne,

As “forward- looking statenients” are based arl

- :cenain assumiptions and expectations of fuwre
- events over which the: Company oxdrcises o .

control. The Company assumes na responsibility o
publicly amend, modify or revise the forward looking
statement’ oh..the . basis_.of subseqguerit-

developments, domestic and intematiorial aconomic. .
- conditions affecting’ demand, suppty. and price

conditions in the hospitality industry, changes inthe
Government regulations, ‘tax regimes and other
stalus. - | SR B S
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D e T ANNEXURE D
. . REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE R e R AR
+In Accordance with' Securities. and Exchangs Board. of India (Listing Obligationsand. Disclosure =~
S Requiremants) Reguiations, 2015} (the ‘Listing:Reguiations!) with BSE Limited the Report Containingthe =~
. Details of Corporate governance Systems and processes at Royale ManorHotels and Industries Limited -
- .. lisas Follows: - S LT '
A 'MandatomReguirérhénts_' . : _‘
S Company’s philosophy on pddg'qf_porporaté Governance - A .
Corporate Govemance is anintegral part of value; ethics and best business practices followed by -
. the Company.: The- core-values of the-Company are commitment ta ‘excellence and customer -
satisfaction, maximizing long-term value for stakeholders, socially valued enterprise and caring for
people and environraent.” . . .- . ' o L '
- The Royale Manor Hotels and Industries Limited is committed togood C'orporate Go}ernance'i'n -
order to all stakeholders — Customers, suppliers, lenders, employees, the sharetiolders. The detailed . -
“report on'implementation by thé. company of the Corporate Governance Code as incorporat_ed‘ in .
Regulation 27(2) of SEBI. (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
with the- Stock Exchanges; is.set out below. _ T . Ce
2 BOARDOFDIRECTORS:
21 Composition ofthe Boarg - . o o
- The Board of Directors as at 319 March, 2017 compris_eé.‘o'._f five directors incliding of one -
Executive and-Four Non-Executive Directors, Mr. U. Champawat is the Chairman & Managing
Director of the Company and he canducts the day to day management of the Company, subject
‘1o the supervision and control of the Board. of Directors, The independent directors .on the "

_ Board are senior, competsnf and highly respected persons from. their répeptive fields, The
following is the Composition of the Board as at 31+ March; 2017: i ‘ '

Sr | Name of Director © Category . [ © No.of .
No, - : ' S T Directorship(s) -
- - heldin = -
".-Indian:public -
" & private -
. Limited ~
_ Companies
1 | Mr.U.Champawat - | . - Ghairman’ o
' Managing Director - g L
_ L - Executive (Promoter) ... 1
2 - |Mr.JayeshDave - [ =~ Non-Exeeutive . ~ = |1 " g
: L 2] - Director (Indepé_nc_le'm) B I o
3 o Ram Prakash- | .- ~Non‘Executive . | R
Kothar™ .-~ - Director (Independent) s
|4 | Mr.Vishwajestsingh © Non-Executive Director = | NI
-+ | Champawat .~ .~ -+ (Non-independent) - _ ' o
5 . .| Mrs. Ragini Harsh - ~ B Non-Executive Director | .- C N
: ToshrniWai‘ - o (independent) ... - B

- 26
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Ftesgonsrbilrttes of the Board

-“The respons:bthty such as pohoy formutatton performance review and analyms and controi.
.. direction and management of the affairs.of the company is vested in-the Board of Directors .
" presided over by the Chairman and Managtng Diractor. - The Board has deiegated some of it

23

powers t0 the-executives 6f the company The Board reviews from time’ to time such delegated . ‘

g powers and thetr utlhzatlon for effectlve functlontng of the Company

‘_Meetlng and Attendance Flecord of Dtrector _

- The meettngs ofthe Board of Diréctors are held at penodloat tntervats and are genorally at the

‘Board Room of "The Ummed Ahmedabad®, a unit of the ‘Company. The méeting dates are

* decided weil in advance and the agenda and notes or-agenda are circulated in advancetothe -
- directors. All material information is- mcorporated in"the notes on- agenda. for facmtatmg

" meaningful and focused’ discussion at the ‘meeting. Where itis not perusable to attach supporting .

.. or relevant documents. to the agendas the same is tabled béfore the feeting. In case of

2.4

25

business exigencies or urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation. Senior

Management petsans and advisors are often 1nvrted to attend the Board Meetlngs and: prowde
clarifications as and-when requlred : . :

Dunng the year undsr revrew ‘the Board met 9 (Nme) times on the foltowmg dates

30/04/2016 B '10!05/2016‘ o] 16/05/2016
16/06/2016 | _ 2007/2016 | ~ 11/08/2016
14/11/2016 | ¢ 17/12/2018 | . 13/02/2017
[Sr.No.| Name of Director: - - . | Na.of . .| No:of -~ ' Aftendanceat |
e S o Meetings [ Meetings - | thelast AGM
held,ﬂ .| Attended | heldon .
o , 1 so.002018
1. { Mr.U. Champawat 9 Y . No
-2, | M, Jayesh Dave _ ‘g 9 Yes
4. | Dr.Ram Prakash Kothart _ 9 g " Yes
5.0 | M, Vlehwajeetsmgh Champawat 9 5 Yes
-6 . Ms FtagtntHarsh Toshmwa] o 9' -8 Yes

.Details of Dlrectors seekmg re-appomtment at the ensuing Annual General Meettng

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, two third of the Directors of a Company
should be retiring Directors, of which one third of such Dirgctors. are reqmred to retire every
year and If eligible, they qualify for re- appountment :

“Mr. VtshwajeetsmghChampawat Tetire by rotatlon at the ensurng Annuat General Meettng and

being eligible, otfers himself for| re-appomtrnent .
Details of Directors who are assocrated as Charrman and Drrectors in other Publrc‘ '

. Compames :

:None.of the Dtreotors on the Board isa memberof more than 10 Commttteee and Chatrman of

more than 5 Committees (as specified in Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Lrstlng Obligations and

Disclosure Requrrements) Ftegulatlons 2015 across all the companies in which he is a director.

‘ ~ The necessary dtsolosure Tegarding Dlreotorshtp and Committee position have been made by

" the Directors who' afe oh the Boaird of the Company ason 31 March 2017 and the sarne |s

L reproduced herem below
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X

[SrNo.] Name of Direcior Noof ~— |"Norof [ Noof ~
B TRRTRE IR R Directorship - ~.Committee.. .. |- Corhmiittee

S _|in other public - -positions held | positions held -

- -Companies ‘a8 Chairman - |- as memberin
|- | on other public [ other Public -
1. S R oo | Companies Company
1.0 ] MU Champawat - N T T T
|8 | MrJdayeshDave -~ .~ 1 wNi | = —

4. | Dr.RamPrakashKothari .~ | Nil. . 1= —

5, Mr. Vishwajéetsingh Champawat | . Nil -~ . - oo~

6 Mrs. Ragini Harsh Toshniwal L = e

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING "

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 20, 2017, inter afia, to
discuss: - ' oo o N . _ Lo

- Evaluation-of.the'_pe_rfo'rmanpé of Non Independent Directors and.the: Boér_d of Directors as

-a wholg; j
ofthe Executive and Non-Execitive Directors. . o o

: " Evaluation of the_guality; content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably -
perform its duties. : : ' T T ‘

- - 'Evaluation of the performance of Chairman ofthe Comﬁany, taking into account the views

. Allthe Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.
S0

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: e
On appointment of an individual as Independent Director, ifie Company issues a formal Letter

of Appointment to the concemed director, setting out in detall, the terms of ap'poiﬁtment, duties.
and responsibilities. Each newly appoinited Independent Difector is taken through a.formal
familiarization program. The programme also provides awareness of the Independeént Ditectors

- on thelr roles; rights, responsibilities towards the Company. Further, the Familiarizatior ™

i Programme also-provides- information relating to the financial performance of the Company

2.8

and budgetand control process of the Company. This policy is displayed on http:/www.rmhil.com/
_ pdf/siakeholder—informa’iion}‘familiarization-programme-for-Indepe_;ndent-directqrs.pdf; .

EVALUATION OF THE BOARD'S PEREORMANCE -

During the year, the Boaid adopted & formal mechanism for evaluating 'i_ts'perf_orrhahée andas
well as that of its°"Committees and individual Directors, lincluding the Chairman of the Board.

. The exercise was carried outthrough a structured avaluation process covering various aspects

of the Boards functioning such. as composition of the Board & committees, experience &
competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues eic. Separate
exercise was carried out to evaluate- the performance of individual Directors including the
Board Chairman who wére evaluated on.parameters such as attendance, contribution at the

- meetings and otherwise, independent jidgment, safeguarding of minority sharsholders interest
. efe. B c e T R L
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The-evaluation of the Independent Directors was cartied outby the entire Board and that of the
Chairman and the Non-independent Directors were ca rried out by the Independent Directors.

" The Dire_ctoEs‘Weﬁe_-s'at_ESfjédfwifh the evaluation results, which feflected the overall engagement
- of the Board and its Committees with the Company. - : R -

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIORMANAGEMENT PERSONNEL -

" In terms of SEB! (Listing: Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the =

Board of Directors of the Company has faid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members’
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" ‘and Senio Management Psrsonnel.of the Company’. Thé; said .Code. of Conduct has been.

posted ofithe website of the Company. The Board Members and Senior Managemant Parsonnel

ofthe Company have affirmed compliance with the Gode. The Chairman & Mariaging Director

of the Company has given a declaration io ‘the: Gompany that-all the Board Members and |
Senior Management Personné| ofthe Company: have afiirmed Go.m'pli_a-n.ce' with the Code. -

- 210PREVENTIONOFINSIDERTRADING =~ - o0 TR
- The Securities and Excharige Board of india (SEB!) has' promulgated the SEB| (Profibifion.of

Insider Trading) Reguiation, 2015 (*The PIT Regulations™). The PIT regulations has come into
effect from May 15, 2015 and replaced the earfier Regulations: The obje‘pt.of‘_th,e PIT Regulation- _

. - isto curb the practice of insider trading in the securities.ofa listed company..
-~ The company has.adopted an, 4

pany | nternal Codé of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and
Reporting of Trades by insiders' {(“the Bode”) In accordance, with the requirements of the PIT

B ‘regulations,’

_ The Code is 'ap'plioable."to prdfnote‘ré_and Promoter's Groyp, ail Directors and such Designeited e

. Employees who are expected to have access 1o unpublished price sensitive information relating "~ - .
... tothe Company. The.Company S_ec'rejtaryis'the’»C_ompiianc_e Officer.for monitoring adherence.
*: to the said Hegulatijcsns.' T e S o C

~ ' The company has also formulated "The: Gode of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosuré

of Unpublished Price Sensitive information (UPSIY. i compliance with-SEBI (P_rohib‘itior_t of .
insider Trading) _Regulation-,‘zm_s. This'_COde is' displayed on the Company's website

. vizawww.rmhil.com _
COMMITTEES OF BOARD: o . ,
- The Company has three Board Committees. These ares- - *
A R

AuditCommitte.e, T o
2. "Nomination and-Femuneration 'Commi’r_tee_', . T
3. Share Transfer & Shareholde'rs/inmstor Grieva_nce Committee - ) R
. Moving 'with"va'i'ibu'gs bdmmitte'es formed.am'djrepqr_ied inthe previous Annual Report and.in iine
" with the requirements of SEBI and Stock Exchanges, the Board has formally consiituted the -
- following commitiees of Directors. - oo B : EE
3.1 Audit Committee’; - _ e
The Audit com_mit,t.ee'con'stituied by the Board of directors as per the Regulation 18 of SEBI -
(Listing Obligations. and:Disclosure Requirements) Regu'lations,'20_15 as weil as in Section
- 177 of the Companies At_:t,'2013,cdmp'risesofthreemerhbe’rs:yiz. R C
.. |Mr-Jayesh Dave - .| Chairman & Non ~ Executive Independent Director -
Dr.Ram Prakash Kothari “Member & Non - Ex_e¢Utiv.e- Independent Direc.tqr
Mr.U. Champawat . " Member & Executive Director coe
Sr.No. | Name of Director - No of Meetings held | No. dfMeéting.sAttended' :
1 - Mr. Jayesh Dave , N I i .
2 - | Dr.Ram P—rakashKotﬁa'ri o AT 4
3. |°Mr.U.Champawat = .| - . 4 . g

Who are aware with f_inanée,.accounts,_management.gnq ‘corporate affairs. Two independent
members constitute the.quorum of the said Audit Committee Meeting. . - . .

The Audit Cdm’mit't_e_e"'of_ the Board of Directors of fhe Company, In'te r-alia, provides assurance

* tothe Board on the adequacy of the inernal.control systems and financial disclosures;”
~Théaudit i:bnimitfée"whil'é_‘r'e'\kiewihg‘1I-1@"Annual Financial Accounts ensures compliance of the

'Accquntin'g-S_tand_ar_Q {AS)issued by the Institute of _C.hairter'e_dl Accountants of India. -
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BFtIEF DESCHIPTION OF TEFtMS OF REFERENCE
- -The scope of aotwrttes of. the Audrt Committee tnctudes the following

S Overseelng the company s financial” reporttng process.and the, dlsolosure of is fmanc:al
S formatron to ensure that thefmanclal statement Is correct, sufflctent and credible;

-2 -'Ftecommendrng the appolntment and removal of external audrtor fixation of audrt fees and -

. also. approvat for payment of any other Consultancy servroes provrded by the statutory o
o audltor s :

3. Approvat of payment 1o statutory audrtors tor any other serwoes rendered by the statutory
- auditors; :

4. :Ftevrewmg with' management the annual flnanotat statements before SmetSSIOFI to- the ‘
" Board, foousrng primarfiy on: o . . . '

‘ a) ‘Matters requrred to be mcluded in the Dlreotors F-'tesponsrbrllty Statementto be tnctuded o

“inthe Boarg" s report m terms ofolause (o) ofsub section 3 of sectton 134 of the Compames -
. Act, 201 3 . . '

' b) Changes, tf any, in aooountrng poltcres and prachoes and reasons for the same;

6) Major acoounttng entnes mvo[vmg estlmates based on the exercise of judgment by" :
~ management;- '

d) Significant adjustments made inthe fmanoral statements arlsmg out of audit flndtngs

‘e) Compltanoe with listing and other tegal requrrements relattng to frnancral statements
) Dtsolosure ofany related party transaottons ' o

'Q) Qualifications i the draft audit i report, . PR

5. Reviewing, with the management the quarterly ftnanoral statements before submrssron fo
- the board for approval : .

- 6. Hevrewmg, with the' management the statementot uses/appltoatton of funds raised through R

. an issue (public i issue; rights issue, preferentral issue, eic), the statement of funds utilized
for purposes other. than those stated | in the offer document /. prospectus / notice and the
report submitted by the monltormg agency monttonng the utilization of progeeds of a public ...

" orrights |ssue ‘and: makrng approprlate reoommendatlons to ‘the. Board to take up steps in
- this matter; - * . .

. 7. Review and monltor the audltors independenoe and pert‘ormance and effeotrveness of
o audltprocess : .

-8 Approval or any subsequent modtflcatron of transaotlons ofthe company wrth related partles s
9. Scrutiny of tnter-corporate Ioans and mvestments S g _
10 Valuation of undertakmgs or assets ofthe oompany, wherever it.is necessary, _ -
1. Evaluatton of tnternal ﬂnancrai controls and risk management systems;

o 12, Ftewewmg,wrth the management performanoe ot statutory andlntemalaudrtors adequaoy_."-"_
‘of the internal control systems; ‘ '

- 13. Reviewing the adequaoy -of internal audlt funotton |f any, mcludtng the structure of the .
- internal audit depariment; staffing and seniority- of the. OffICIaI headlng the department :
reportmg struoture ooverage and frequency of intemnal audlt

- 14, Dlscusswn W|th mternal audltors of any srgnlftoant ftndlngs and tollow up there on;

- Y15, Hevtewrng the flndlngs of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters

" where theré is suspected fraud or irregularity or a fallure of mternat oontrol systems of a
matenal nature and reporhng the matter to the board :

16. Dtsoussmn with statutory audttors before the audit commenoes about the nature and scope
of audit as. well as post-audtt d|soussron to ascertatn any area of oonoern
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17 To look into the reasons for substantral defaults ln the paymentto the deposrtors debenture
holders shareholders (m case of non-payrient of declared dlvrdends) and oredltors

S 18 To review the functlonlng ol the Whlstle Blower meohanlsm

19. Approval of. appolntment of CFO (l.e., the whole-trme Frnanoe Dlrectororany other person
' lleadlng the fihance functionor drsohargmg that functlon) after assessrng the qualrfroatrons_
" experrenoe and background etc. of the candrdate

'. 20 Carryrng out. any other functron as ls mentloned in: the terms of reference of the Audlt

- Committes. .

) ‘21 Explanatron (l) The terrn “related party transact:ons” shall have the same: meanrng as -

provided in Hegulatron 18(3} of SEBI (Llstrng Oblrgatlons and. Dlsolosure Flequirements)
Flegulatrons 2015. -

. Exetutive summary. of the ‘Audit Gommlttee Meetlngs aie’ plaoed before the lmmed|ate next

Board Meetlngs held after the ‘Audit Committee for delibérations and the full minutes of the *

- same are ‘Placed before ‘the following Board: Meetmg for-records. The Board of Directors,
. regularly appraised on the recommendations of the Audit Committes, further, af the begrnnlng

ofthe fmancla! year, the Committee discuss the plan for the internal audit and statutory audit.

Dates of the Audit Commlttee Meetlngs are flxed in advanoe and agenda is orrculated to the

Drreotors at least seven days before the meeting.

_As requrred under Regulatron 18(3} of SEBI (Lrstmg Oblrgatrons and Dlsclosure Flequrrements)
Regulatrons 2015 the ‘Audit: Commlttee had reviewed the lollowrng mformatron SERREE

- Management Disoussron and analysrs of f:nancral condition and results of operatlons

- Statement of srgnlfrcant related party transactIOns submltted by management

- Management letters/letters ofinternal oontrols weaknesses rssued by the Statutory Audttors -

- Internal’ Audltors Reports relating to internal control weaknesses and

- The Apporntment removal and terms of remuneratlon of the lnternal audltors
The Audit Commlttee has the followrng powers: . ‘ ’

. a) To rnvestlgate any; actlvrty wrthrn its terms of reference

3.2

b) Toseekany rnformatlon from any employee

5--c) To obtain outsrde Iegal and professronal advrce

d) To secure attendanoe of outsides with relevant expertlse if rt consrders it necessary.’

" The Audit Committee invites such of the executives as it considers appropriate (Partloularly the
- head of the finance function) representatives of the statutory Audrtors The: Company Secretary _

acts as the Secretary to the Audit Commitiee.
The prevrous Annual General Meetrng of the Company was held on September 30 201 6 and '

was attended by. Mr. Jayesh Dave Charrrnan of the Audit Commlttee

During the year under revrew, the 4 Audit Commlttee meeting were held durlng Frnanolal Year

2016-17. The dates on Wthh the ard meetings’ were held as- follows
_ |_16/05/201s | 11/08!2016 | 1471 1/2016 1 13/02/201ﬂ

-NOMINATION AND HEMUNERATION COMMITTEE

~The Ftemuneratron Commrttee revrewmg the overall oompensatron polrcy, service agreements '

' " and other employmenits and other employment condltrons of Managmg /Whole trme Directors

and Managrng Drreotor
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" Composition 6f Nomination and Remunerstion Committee: ™~ -~ . -
Sr.fo. | Name . -~ T T Positlon: " |- “Category -
Tt D, Ramprakash Kothari’ w1 Chalrman ] - Non-Executive. . _
L IR oo i} Independent Director | [
12 | Mr.JayeshDave T [T Member~ [~ Non-Execuiive.
S Independent Director
13 . ] Raghni Harsh Toshniwal |7 Member. | - -Non-Executive
R R ' o | -Independent Director

SrMo. | NameoiDirector . - -] . Noof - . Neof -
e e o1 Meetings hield Meetings Attended. -

S Or. Ramprakash Kothari -~ - 3.

R I Mr.JayeshDave = = I - oo T T

] __Mrs: Ragini Harsh Toshniwal ] 3 3T .

During the year undar ?évie,w} the 3 Remuneration Committee Meeting was held during Financial -

Year 2018-2017. The dates on which the said meetings were held as follows: - ‘

{ 01/10/2016 [17/12/2016 | 13/02/2017 | P

Details of remuneration paid to Directors fof the vear ended March, 2017; o

"he Company-has paid Rermuneration 0f X 7,82,913/-p.ato the Mr. U. Champawat Duri_ng.the -

o year under review. o
' Rémuneration pé!i,c‘y: o o L _ S Co o
Payment of remuneration to' the Managing/MWhole Time Director’is governed. by the respective
Agreements executed between themand the Company. These agreements were approved by the-
_ Board and the Sharsholders. Their-Remuneration structura comprises salary, perquisites and .-
allowances- - - el R R ' o

Terms of reference of the Comimittee Inter alia, include the following: A_ -
Nomination of Directors / Key Managerial Personinel / SeniorManagément® - x
1. To evaluate and recommend the composition of the Board of-Directors; - B
2. Toidentify persons-whoare qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed.in senlor. .
management in accordance with the criteria laid down by-_;he-Comrnitte_e; S L
3. Considerand recommend t0 the Board appointmient and removal of directors, other persons in
. senior management and key managerial-personnel (KMP); - o S
A Defermining_proceésés‘for evaliating the effectivensss. of individual directors and thé Board as
g a whole and-evaIUatihg-_the.p‘erforman,ce_z of individual Directors; - R '

5. To.administer and supetvise Employes Stock Options Schemes (ES0S) including framing of
 Policies related to ESOS and raviewing grant of ESOS, - o e o L
8. Formulate the criteria for détefm'ining‘qualifications;-poéitf_\'re atiributes and independence of a
' Director; S e e :
7.. To review HR Policies and Initiatives.” . T L S
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS /KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL /SENIOR MANAGEMENT* = -
OTHEREMPLOYEES: -~ - R A A B o
1. Evolve the'pripciples,'_cr'iteria and basis of Remuneration policy and recommend fo the Board a
. “policy relating t¢ the remuneration. for ali the Directors, KMP, Senior Management and other
“employees of the Company and to review the same fromtime to time. .~ . . -
2.. The Commities shall, while formulating the policy; ensure the Tollowing:- -, . " - .
(a}. The level and composition of remiuneration is reasonable and sufficientto attract, retain and. -
- motivate Directors of the guality required to run ihe'Company_s_uct:éssfuliy; oo
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b) _"Fielétionshipf_of' remu'nerétlpﬁ to bér'fok'rﬁaﬁde‘_ is_-clééf and mééts'-appPopr,!ate-ipé'rfo?fhange o

- benchmarks; and - - .

:ahd incentive pay reflecting -shor't"a'hdj long term performance objectives appropriate
- to theWOrklng afthe Gom_pa‘ny antl.its goa]s_.'-" R TR A o
¥ Senior-Management for the above purpose shall mean personnel of the Company who.’
" -are.members of its core management team -excluding Board. of Directors comprising all
members.of management one level below the executive directors, including the functional
heads. - R N D '

) Hemuneralion.__t0::Direé'tprs; KMP and Senior._Manag(_a'méri't_ iﬁ\,‘folve's"a balance between.
- ixed,

" NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLIGY:
1. Purpose of this Policy: S T FE S A
. The company hag adopted this Policy on appointment and remuneration of the Directors, Key

- Menageriai Personnel and Senjor Management (the “Policy”) as required-by the provisions of -
- Section 178 of the Companles Act; 2013 (the “Act’) and Regulation 19 Of‘SEBI_(Listing Obligations
- and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5: Th'e_pu,rpﬁbse,of-this.PoliCy istoestablish and
~ ‘govern th_e_proceduréapplicable: o L R
-The purpose of this Policy Is.to éstablish and govern the

A e procedure applicable:
a) To evaluate the performance of the members.of the Board.” -~ . . i - ST
b To ens'ure'-t'hat'remuner'atiohitorDirectors,;KMP'and Senior Mariagement involves a balance . .
- between fixed and incentive pay reflecting’ short"and long-term performance objectives

appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

o To retain, motivate and pramote talent and to ehsure long ierm sustainability of talented

manager'fal'pie_rs_dns and create competitive advantage.

The Committee sholild fen‘sure‘that the level and pbrﬁhc‘;siﬁon of remuneration is reasonable

Definitions:_:' S L . E ‘ L
. “independent Director ngans'a director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Act and the SEBI

. (Listing Obligaticns and’ Disclosuré Reguiremerits) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time

1o time."” . : . . e e o -
“Key Managerial Personnel” (the “KMP”) shall mean “Key Managerial Personnel” as defined

iy Section 2(51) of the'Act; - -

“Nomination and Reimuneratiori Committee, by whaiever name calléd; shall mesin a Gommittee

of Board of Directors ot the Company, constituted in accordance With_fhe provisions of Section 178 -

- of the Act and the SEBI (L-istlng Obligations and Disclosure Req'r.rire_menté_;).Fi'egUlati_qn_‘.s, 2015 '
“Remuneration”, means any.money or its equivalent given or passed toany person fof services.
~rendered by .him_and includes perquisites as défined uhder the. Income-tax Act, 1961,

“Senior Managemient” ‘means personnel of the Company who'are members of its core

one level below the Executive Directors; including all functional heads |

- Management team excluding Board of Directors. This would Include all members_bf'ma_nagement '

-~ Words and expressions used and not defined in this Policy, but defihed in-the A’c_t or any rules . -

3.

. framﬂé__d under the-:l\jct- orthe Securitieg and Ex‘chang_e Board of India Act, 1992 and Rules and

Regulations, 201 5.0r the Accounting Standatds shall have the meanings assigned to themin'

. thess regulations. . :
‘Composition of the Committee:

- The composition of the Commiittee is / shall be in c'omﬁpli_anc,_e with the Act, Rules made there

under and the SEBI:(_Listing-Obligatipns and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaticns, 2015, as
amended from time to ime and:Mentioned as above. o ' R '
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Rﬁﬂ'&Qf_fh.e.comniltteg';i'_ '
The Committee shali:

a) " 'Formulate the criteria for-deterfining qualifications, positive étti‘ibuiéé"éﬁd independence

" ofa Director and réconimend to'the beard of directors & policy relating to;the remuneration

-of the directors, key managerial personnei and other employees;. | - ..

_ by ldentify persons who are qualified to become Director arid persons wto may be appointed

down in this"P_o!ipy;.;_ AT - 2 - _ _
c}- Lay down the evaluation criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Director-and

“the Board; e L B R
d) - Recommend to the Board, appointmerit, remuneration and removal of Director, KMP and

Senior Management; - Col o . Lo o

.+ in Key Managerial and Se.nibr'Maﬂag_ementlposi_tions in accordance with the criteria laid -

) Todevise a Policy on:Board diversity. -

f) - Whether to extend of continue the term of appoihtmerit'of:fh_é indépéndent‘di_tebtor, onthe.

“basis of the report of parformance evaluation of independe_nt__ directors. .

' Criterla for Détermining the followings:~

a) - Persons of eminence, standing and knowledge with significant achievements in business,
. professions and/or public service; .- ‘ S S g
b} - Their financial or business literacy/skills;

¢) - Their Hotel industry experience; -

Qualifications for appointment of Dirsctors (inéluding Independent Directors)

. d) Other appro'pri_até'qLjalificaticn'/ex;ae'rie‘r}ce to me‘e;’"ché bbj'e:qtives of the Company;

- &) . As per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there under and

5.2

SEBI (Listing Obligations ‘and Disclosure Requirements): Fié‘ngations, 2015,

other criteria or norms forselection of the most suitable candidate/s. - - L
Positive attributes of Directors (includin gindependent Directors):

“The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall have discretion to consider and fix any

* &) . Directors are to demonstrate intégrity, credibillty, trustworthiness, ability to handie conflict

constrictively and thé'willingness‘to_address issues proactively; .

b) . Actively update their knowledge ‘and skills with the. latest developments i the railway/,
_ heavy.engineering/infra:s’tructur\a industry, market c_ondition‘s.q_nd appiicablé.Iegal.provisions;_

¢) Wiliingness to devote sufficient time-and attention to the Company's business and discharge

their responsiblities; . -

“d}- Toassistin brihging-in'depehde_rit judgment to bear on the Board's deliberations éSpecfally

on issues of stratégy, performance, fisk management,.resources, key appointments and
standards-of condyct ' : o IR ‘ :

) Ability to develop-a good working relationship with other Board membets a'rid_bbntribuite to -

the Board's working relationship with the senior.management of the Company;

) Toact within‘their-authority; aséistin protecting the legitimate inferests of the Cornpany, its |

9 independent Directors to mest the 'fequiremeht:s of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

5.3

_'shareh.ofdersahd.;amplo_yees; B

‘Rules madé'there uhder. and SEBI' (Listing Obligations .and Disclosure Requirements) o
- Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. -~ I
lnde'pendenceS'tqhdards_; R I S S
The following would be the independence review procedure and criteriato assist the Committee

1o evaluate the independence of Directors for recommending to the Board for appointment. A -

Director-is independent if the Board affirmét_ively determines that the Director does.not have a

~ direct or indirect mate_'r'ié‘f'ri'ela_ti'ohship with the Company, including its affiliates or any member

T
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. of 'sé'ri'ior'ména'ge"hjent;".‘%fﬁfiéte’_’ shall'meari 'a,_lfny*’@hﬁpaﬁy"b'r--bt-hei"entity-thgf controls, is

- Including: Companies Act, 2013 read w
-2 2015, In-addition to applying these guid

~controliéd by o is undercommon control with the Company. -
 Aiso, the candidate shall be evaluated based o fhs o

Based on the criteria provided under the applicable laws

; - Gircumstances in making its determination felating to a director’s independe

L Independence Review P_ro_cedﬁreg Ll

““a). ‘Annual Review . -

_The director's indepenidénce for the independent director will be deteriined by'the_Bo'érd,
- .onan annual basis upon the declarstion made by siich Director as perthe Provisions of the

“Companies Act, 2013 read with- Rules thereon and the SEBI (LODR) regulations, 2015,

b Indlvidual Director's 'Iﬁjd_e?pe'nden be'Dete"rmlnatigns'.

" 5.4

- 55

- i.a director nomiines fs considered for appointment to the Board between Arinual General
. Meetings, a determination of. independence, tpen the‘recommendation'bf_the_,Com.mitte‘e__a,‘
shall be made by the Boa_tr_cf}prior-to_s’uch'.appc)intm'ént.. o R

Al deférmihé_uidns of independence shall be made on a case-by-case basis for each director

with Rules there on and the SEB (LODH)-reQ‘Ul’étibns_?,_'261_ 5.
©) " Notice of Change of Indepsndent Status " S

- Each difectorhas an affitmative obligation to inform the. Board of any change in circumstances Ex

that may:puit his or her independence at issue.

Criferla for appbint‘mehtbf KMPIS‘éni‘orM’anagément B

a) 'Topossess the _req‘u_i'r‘e;d qué‘lificétidnsa experience, skilis & expertise to effectively discharge o .
their du_ties_ and responsibilities; : . . e .

'b). To practice an‘d;'e"rjfcdur'a'és'pr"ofessionalismand transparent working environment:-

¢} T6.build teams ari'd_c;\__r'ry the team members-dtong for‘achieving the'goals/objecti\ieé and

corporate mission; -

“d) To adh.eré.strictfygb 'c_:dide'rofcondljct ' _

Term - -

. The Term of t_h_'e_-Di_re_'c'tdrg_iri:bludih'g Mé‘naging/Whole.time Director/ Indeﬁende'htDireCtor'sh'all

be governed as per the provisions of the Actand Rules tade there under ahd the SEBI {Listing =

~ Obligations and Disclos_Uré' Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.
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Whereas the term of .the. KMP (other than the Managing,/ Whole time Director) and Senior
Management sh_all be_gov_erned by the pfevailin_g HR poiicies of the C_ompany; o
Evaluation. e Y ' L

The Committee shall carty.out evaluation of per'fo'rr'na:n(:e"qfieyery Director,

The Committes shau_-‘idpnt'ify"e\)allualion criteria.which wili evalqate Di;eciors'liased'on knbwlé,dgé

to. perform the role, time:and’ level of participation, performance of dufies,-level of oversight, .

~ professional-condiict-and. independence. The appoir"utmé'nt"/'-r_e-appointméht'/c,bntinuation of

57

Directors.on thevBoég'rdésha_lf be subject to the outcome of the yearty evaluation process,
Removal . Tt e LT e ‘
Due to reasons fpr,einy_disiqu.alificatit‘m‘méntiohed.in the Actorunder any other applicable Act, -
Rules ‘and Régulations there under and Jor for any disciplinary reaséns and ‘subfect to such -

- applicable Acts, Rules.and Regulations and the-Company's prevailing HR policies, the Compiittee .

~Senior Managernent_.':. R

may recommend, to-"th.e~B_oa_rq, with reasons recorded in writing, removal of 8 Director, KMP or
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6 Remuneratlon of Managlng /! Whole~tlme Director, KMP and Senlor Management ‘ :
The remuneratron/ compensation / commission, ets., as the case may be, to'the Managlng/Whole_ .
- titme Directorwill be goveiried by the relevant provrsrons ‘oftha Companres Act, 2013 and applicable
- Rules and Regulations and will be determined by the Commitiée and reoommended to the. Board
. for approval The remuneratron /compensatlon /oommrssron efc., as the case. may be, shall be .
.. Bubjectto'the prior /post approval of the sharehoiders of the' Company and Central Government
- wherever required. Further;the Chatrman & Managrng Director-of the Company is ‘authorized to-
- decide the remuneration of KMP' (othet than: Managing / Whole time Director) and Senior .

'- Management based on the standard market practice and prevarlrng HFl pollcles of the Company E

. , Flemuneratron to Non-executlve ! Indepéndent Director.
.~ The remuneration /- ‘commission / sitting fees, as the case may be, to the Non Exeoutrve /
Independent Director, shall be in accordarice with the provisions of the Act andthe Rules made

there under for the time berng in force or as may be decrded by the Commmee / Board /_ -
-shareholders. . ;

Theé Company has Pard of 2 17 OOO/— as Slttmg Fees lo Non Executrve Drrector! Independent '
. Director of the company, -

- An Independent Director ehall not be entrtled to. any stock optron of the Company unless othon\rlae

permitted in terms of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Oblrgations and Drsolosure Requrremente)
L Regulatrons 2015 as.amended from fime to time. Lo,

33 Stakeholders’ Relatronship Committee: R
(Share Transfer & Shareholders/lnvestor Grrevanoe Commrttee)

The Stakeholders Helatronshlp Commrttee eompnses as under

- |Sr.Na.| Name~ L .|, Positiof | Category .
1. " Dr. Ram Prakash Kothan | Charrman_.r ..} 'Non -Executive Director .
2 | MrU.Champawat - . .| Member. . . | Executive Director -
| 3| Raginl Harsh Toshniwal .~ | Member. . "No‘n.—Exec_utlve Director -
- |srNo [ Name of Director -~ [ No.of - - No.of ,
1. e e _-_Meetings held. Meetings Attended. .-
11 - | pr.Ram PrakashKotharl - | = - "3 . [.7 g '
2 f{MrUgGChampawat . . - |. . 3 . .| R
3 - | -Mrs Flagini'Harsh Toshniwal -+~ 3 T 3

: The committee is responsible for approvrng and. monltorrng tfansfers; transmission, spl:ttrng N
.- and consolidation of shares issued by the Company ‘In addition 1o that the committee also
" monitors. redressal of compla:nts from shareholders’ relatrng to transfer of shares, non-receipt .
. ofbalance shest etc., No sitting fees is pald ta the commities members. The' Conimittee reviewed
~ redressal of investors GHavances periaining to share. transfer, dematerialization of shares, .

replacement of lost, mutilatédand old share cettificates, ohange of address etc. The commlttee
has alsotaken steps to strengthemng fnvestors relatrons ‘

Dunng the year under raview, the 3 Share Transfer & Shareho[ders’/lnvestor Gnevanoe; o
- Committee were held: durlng Frnanmal Year 2016-201 7 The dates on. whroh the sard meetlngs '
.. were held as follows:" .. -
- [ 30/06/2016 ] 21/ 0/2016 05/01/20177

The statusof shareholders complarnts received 59 lar/number not solved to the satlsfactlon of
L 'shareholders/number of pendmg share transferlransactlons (ae on 3151 lVlarch 201 7) is, grven o

_ below - :
Complaints Status 01 u4 20160 31 03, 2017
" Number of oomplalnts réceived so far R B
Num‘berof complaints s_olyed . B B
‘Number-of pending 'oomplaints R ' TTo
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. ; ‘Compliance Officerz - -~ " DU R SR
- Mrg. Krishna Manthan Bhavsar; Company Secretary of the Com pany is Compliance Officer for,
+ . the purpose of complying with' various provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBI) Listing Reguiations, Hegistrar'ofcompanies_ and for monitoring the share transfer procass
oo, - : S

4 'GENERAL'BODY MEETINGS:

[ear T TVenwe. S EE el '
: 2.013j29'1_4-_' “Ahmedabad Texiile Mills’ Asso‘ciat_iqr_} 29" Sep_ter‘nper,.2'014_' -3.00 P.M.

Date. .- I -Time

'j-(ATMA)'_HaII;"Ashfam' Road, - . . : L (IST) .
s | Abmedabad-380009: " . . feo oL S R
- [2014:2015 T Ahmedabad Textiis Mills’ _As.scicia'tl‘b'ﬁf"}:""30‘“-S_eptember,-2015." B.00PM, -
I | (ATMA)Hall, Ashram Road,”. ~ - | = S ST
| Ahmedabad ~380009: .- . -

2015-2076 ‘Ahmedabad Textlle Mills” Association | 90" September, 2016~ | 3.00 P
- | (ATMAY Hall, Ashram Road, - S R U B :

Ahmedabad - 380000 _ % IR R
RESOLUTION PASSED THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT PROCEDURE DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW: .~ . o o ST
‘ The company has not passed any resolution through postal ballot procedure..
Co _Extrao_rdlnai'yaeneralMee’\tlng‘(EGM);— o S o
- No Extra Ordinary General Meeting held during the finangial year under review, -

5. DISCLOSURES : ST |
& Materially signiticant related party transactions:

~ There were no significant or miaterial related party trarisactions that have taken piace during
the year which have any potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. The detailed
related party information‘and transactions have been-provided In Notes to Accounts. o
b. During the last three Years, thers were no penalties, strictures imposed by elther SEBI or stock. -
-~ Exchange.or any statutory authority for non-Compliance of any matter related to the capital
market.._ IR el R Lo T , R
6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:: " - o oo . ‘
" (a) . Quarterly tfesuité::']f!je'C_b’irrjhﬁhy's_q'uarterlylhaiff-yéarly/ annual financial results are sentto -
"~ - the Stock Exchanges and- Local English and. Vernacula¢ language newspapers and are
simultaneously displayed on.its website (www.rmhil.com). . .- -

(b) “Media Releases: Official njedia‘:fé_léés,gs are sent to Stock _Exdhan_gés,éhd_ére displayed on
© - the Company’s Wéb'site:(www.‘rmhj!.-co'm), Lo o A v L
{c) Website: The' Company’s: website (www.rmhil.com) contains a Separate dedic;étted section -
“Investor Relations” where shareholders’ information is-avaiiable, The Company’s Annyal
. Report is also available'in.a downloadable form, = .. L T
~ (d) ‘Annual Report: The Annual Report containing, interalia,” Audited: Financial Statement, *
‘ Corisofidated Financial Statement, if applicable, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and other .
- impontant inforrhation is circulated to members and others entitled thersto. The Management's -
Discusslon and Analysis (MD&A) Repoit forms part of the Directors’"Report in the Annual

Report. Thé._Annuai'Ré_;jQrt is displayed on the Company’s website (www.rmhiteom), -
(e} BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the “Listing Centre”): BSE's Listing Cehire is

a web-based- application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings- like.
shareholding pattern, corporate .govemnance report, mediareleases, staternent of investor

. complaints’ among others, are ,éxrls'o filed electronicalfly on the Listing Centre. -
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(f) SEB! Complaints Fledress Systern (SCOHES) The invsstor comptatnts are. processed in a
‘céntralized. ‘web-based complaints redress system, The saliefit features of this. system are:

. Centralized ddtabase of all’ complainis; cnline: upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRSs) b y

" concerned companies and. onltne vrew;ng by mvestors of acttons taken on ths complalnt and -

its currentstatus, w . . o
‘The Management Dtscussrons and Analys.is Fteport':forms- part o_f the Dlre_bt'ors ‘El_e_port and is -
gwenseparately - e : s R .

. VIGIL MECHANISM: -

_ The Vtgrl Mechanrsm of the Company, whsoh also tncorporates a whlstle blower poltcy in terms of the_

* Listing Regulations, includes an Ethics & Compliarjce Task Forca comprising senior executives of
the Company. Protected disclosurés can be made by a whlst]e blower through an e-mail or a letter

to the Task Force or to the’ Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Vigil Mechanism and Whistle

Blower Policy may be accessed on'the Company ] websrts at the link: http //www rmhtl com/pdf/ '
-poltcy/whrstel -blower-policy. pdf -

GENERAL SHAREHOLDEHS’ INFOHMATION
8.1 Annuai General Meeting :- : e : ' '
' Day, date and time B 1 Wednesday, the 27“' September 2017 at3.00 P. M.

Venue - o0 el .Ahmedabad Textile Mills! Assocratton (ATMA) Hall
: w0 " Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009,

- .82 Frnanelal Year Galendar 1 Aprrl 201 6 to 31°'March; 2017 . _
- 83 The tentattve dates for board meetmgs for consideration of quarterly fmancra! results are

as follows: - ‘

FlrstQuarterFtesuIts G Second week ofAugust 2017
‘Second Quarter Results R - Second week of October 2017 .
Third Quarter Ftesults s : Secpnd week of- February, 2018 '
Fourth, Quarter Ftesults 1 -Lastweek of May,2018 o

1 " Saturday, the 16 September 2017to Wednesday,

_ s -the 27+ September, 2017 (both days mclusrve) -

.85 Diyrdend - . © 1 Dividend on Optlonatly Conveitible' Préference o

‘ T Shares (OCPS) is proposed and to be. paid from 21s

"~ October, 2017. No dtwdend is proposed on Equrty

. : ' - Shares. . '

8.6 Lrstmg of. Egumr Shares on StockExchanqes are: ‘ ' :
 The names and addresses 6fthe Stock Exchanges atwhich the equrty shares ofthe Company '

" (except 8,00,000 Shares on account of coriversion of preterentral Warrant) are listed and the -
respective stock: codes are as under SRR

8.4’ Book Closure Date

|SrNo., NameofStoekExchanges ' ‘ ' L S_took_Codes -
11, | BSELimited - . ' SRR .BSE - 526640

. . Phrroze Jee;eebhoy Towers Dalal Street Mumbal 400 001 R
|2 | Madras Stock: Exchange Limited S o - .MSE;.i_\l.A.*

”Exchange Building®, No 1, Second line beach

Chennail < 800-001. -

| {"SEBl has passed: an Exit Order to close Madras Stock
. Exchange vide its létter ne. WTM/RKA/MFID/4?/2015

| dated 14t May, 2015) -

3. .'Ths Caicutta Stock Exchange Assocratlon errted B TR &
47, Lyons Range Kolkata 700.001.. . e ) CSE - 28151
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- 87 Market Prlcé_'[')_'at_a

-

. High and low during ach month in the (2016-17) financial year on the Stock Exchanges: © -
|Month - o T _High®) - | Low® |
|Aedli20te [ 1290 o 1032
[May—~2016 T " Jooo 1185 1 ogg -
uy=2016 00 T Tobo
|August-2016 . - . T 4223 . . 1042
- | Septémber -2016.-. - - o7 10,00 -
- |Qctdber2016 = 1T q300 . |0
| November—2016: "~ T~ 1298 - .| . 970 Ll
. |December~2016- [ 1185 | 986 o |
o[ Janvary 2007 ;1820 [ Tqo27 . |
 [February 2017 . Sl e 1349 11,34 it
o [March 2017 . T8 11.40 - -
- 88 AnnualListing Fees: = SRR

Annual Listing fegis for Financial Year 2017-2018 has been paid to BSE Limited. -

8.9 Hegistraf'aﬁdf’l’ra'hs"fe'_i' Agéijif and Add_ress for Correé_bdnd_ent:e: o
- 8 -M/s.MCSSHARE TRANSFER AGENTLIMITED. - -

1. 121175, Maniohar Pukur Road, Kolkatta-700033 - o
2.°201, Shatdal Complex, Opp. Bata Show Room,
+ - AshramRoad, Ahmedabad— 380009 .+
. .Télé;; No.:033-40724051, 079 28582878 .. e
.FaxNo.: 033-40724050 - - P
Co o E-mail: mogsta @ reditfmail.com, mesahmd @ gmail.com
b) Registered Office of the Company : -~ '

.- M/s.Royale Manor Hotels andindusties Limited -
International Airport Cirige, ~ © - .-
Ahmedabad <382 475, .
Tel.No. " "~ (079) 22868642-43
FaxNo. : " - . (079) 22868641 - -
CCING L55100GJ1991PLC01-583_9' ;
Email 0 royalemanorhotels@ gmail.com-
: Website :- . . wwwsmhilcom - .-
- ¢} - Dedicated e:mail for investor Grievance; R IE
.. .Forthe convenience.of-our investor, the company has designated an exclusive e-mailid .
.8, royalemanothotsls @ giail.omy. T e S
- . Allinvestors are requested to avail this facility. , . -

- 8.10 Share Transfer Sy stem s o
. The transfer of shates.in physical form is processed and completed by registrar & Transfer
- Agent within a pefiad of Seven days from the date of receipt thereof provided all the documents *
'+, are in order. In case of the shares in electrohic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/-
CDSL through respective Depository Participants; in Compliance-with_ the Listing Reguiation,
a Practicing Company Secretary carries out audit of the System of Transfer and a cettificate fo .
that effectis issued. =~ : ' S . e
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" B. 11 Drstrrbutton of Shareholding (as on 31" March 2G1 7)

_ Category B Numberof |, Peroentage._ Number,__, P.e_rcentage
: Shareholdersj’ I (%) ofSharesj.ﬁ Lo (%) |-
. 1-‘500 SRR | 182685 4 .U 88.08 | _2052609 1212-. '

' .’501'~1‘000' AR = 5.66- | 740340 . |- 4.37
1001-2000 - ] o 371 o 246 1" T504889 Lot 351
2001-3000 . [ T T4y | 107 411967 - | .~ 043
3001:4000_ .~ - o 87 1 oes 305076 -4 - 180 |
4001-5000 ~ - L oo T go . 084 T 381408 | - .. 225 |
5001- 10000 - i o 122 | - 081 1 887708 |- 536 |

.110001-50000 - [T ga- .. 0.62 1974628 1 T 1166

. | Above 50001 | T 57 S .. 018 1. 9563562 | - - 5548 .

- TOTAL - - ol R L A 100 00- - 16932200 |- 100.00
‘8.12 Shareholdmg Pattern (ason 31"March 2017) T e T o

' '"'_No Category o AR Nn;of_Shares:j Percentage (%) of .

' , R S _ _held |- - shareholding
1. .Promoters Dlrectors&thezr HelatNes el 770B7O0 ) 4553 |
2. | NRVOCBs . I osd839 [ - 5.52
3. i Banks/Financiar Instrtutrons/Mutuat Funds N L LT 0.11
4. Private Corporate Bodres ] . b e8bRagd ) T - 5041 -

85 | Others T T T T e TTAEEET 4380

‘ ' Total e S ‘_16932200 . 10000

8 13 Dematerialisatiof) of Shares and quurdity :
.+ The particulars of shares in physrcal and demat mode, held by the shareholders ason 315‘

March, 2017: L

Particulars = - NoofShares o T %shareholdmg ‘

Physical -~ .- ' 2728151 . i 16,08 0

NSDL . . | i 11408939 | . @738

epsL - TR . 2800110 § 1854
 ITotal - -~ 1o 16932200 C T 100,00

'8.14 Outstanding GDRsI ADRs l Warrants or any Convertrble instruments converslon date and .
likely impact on equity . ‘

.~ Theréisno Warrants is outstandmg
8:15 HotelLocation; .~
The Ummed Ahmedabad

Intemahonal ArrportCtrcle Ahmedabad-382 475, Gu;arat (INDIA)

COMPLIANCE CERTIF!CATE OF THE AUDITORS L

The: statutory Audltor have certmed that the Company has comphed wrth the condmons of Corporate )
Governance as strpulated m Llstmg Ftegulatlon and the same is, annexed to thrs Fteport
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 DECLARATION -~

. Compliance with the Cod_e.-o'f:BUSi_r_\e'ss:Condhét'énd'Ethics o )
As provided under Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and. Disclosuré Requirement)
Regulation; 2015, all Board Membersand Senio_rMa'nagemeht.Personnel have affirmed-compliance with

Royale-Manor Hotels and Industries Limited Code qf_BUsiness;anc_luct and Ethics for the year ended
March31,2017_. s o ’ : B T S

P For, Royale Manor Hotels and Indisstries Limited -

. -:'P_Iace:lAhméda_bﬁild-"“ L e e : o U Champawat -

 Date :Augist 14,2017 - PR . .. Chairman and Managing. Director-
AT R P ‘ o R e (DINS00294184)

 AUDITOR'S: CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE =~ - . . .o

To, ..
The Membersof T
- Royale Manor Hotels & Industries Limited -

‘We have examined the compliance of condition. of Corporate Governance by Royale Manor Hotels and -
-Industries Limited, férthe year ended March 31, 2017 as stipulated in Regulations 17,18, 19, 20,21, 22,
23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and olauses (b)to {i) of sub: regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
schedula V ofthe securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
© Regulation; 2015 {collectively referred to as "SEBI Listing Reguiation, 2015", . R

.Qur examination was cafriied out in accordance with the Guidance note on certification ‘of corporate
- Governanca, issued by the institute of Chartered Accountant of ndian and was limited to procedures and
_implementation thereof, adopted by the company forensurinig the compliance of the canditions of Corporate
“Govemance. Itis neither an auditnor an expression of opinion on the financial stateménts of the company.

- The compliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the resbqﬁs"fbi'liﬁr of the Company’s management.

In.our opihion and td'the best of om information ar_ld.'acco_rdihg to_lhe'explanatipns. gi\f'e'n to us,Wéce'rtify :
- thatsuch compliance is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficient with -
which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. - oo

FOR NAIMISH N. SHAH & CO.
- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
- " (F.R. No. 106820W)

- Place :'Ahmedaba'd T CA. Pranav N. Shah _
‘Date : August 14, 2017 .. A R Proprietor -
o e . " Membership No. 033747 -

A1
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- CEO/CFO: CERTIFICATE

. We the undersigned, in our respective capacities aé'Chie'_f-F inancial Officer of H_dyale.Mano-r;_l-_iote.l_s:a_rjd

Industries Limited (“the Compariy”) to the best of our knowledge and _b_elief_cértify_ that, -

a. -Wehave reviewed the fihanciél statement's:and-tﬁe cash flow staté,fnent fé_r;t_hé yéar 2016-1 ?‘-“a_nd that
~to-the best of our khowledge andbelief: - ot e e T T T

*  Thesa statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
'c_ontai_ngs't_atements thatmight be misleading; - ~ =~ -~ e .

. T'rl\'é_sé.é’katemerité.tbgr.éthér:ﬁreséntla inje'and fair view. of the Company’s affairs and are in

n 'compliance_.with e_xisting-‘abcounting standards, applicable laws and 'reg'ui_at_ions_';.i IR

b, There-are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions-entéred into by, the Company
. during the year 2016-17 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct;

¢ We.acceptresponsibliity for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have svaluated

- the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the
-auditors and the Audit Cominittée. deficiencies in the design of-opsration of the internal controt, if
any, of which we are aware of and the steps we have taken "or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies. ' - s T

. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audlt Comimitee e_ .
R

_ Significant changes in intetnal control over the financial réporting diring the year 2016-1 7;

- Significant c_h_éh'gésl maccountmg policies during the year 2016-17 and :th_h'_t{fijé’l.éar:ne have
. bee‘n_discfo_sedinthe)'no._te_x'_s'.to-thefinanpial‘statementsf; and .~ . S :

' Instances of signi_‘f,ié' Ht_f-'r.é_qd d:f'-IWHi‘éh we have .bé_cbm.e_gwgr_e‘&ihd. the ih\(ol\}émeht :;h'ere_'in; it

~any; of the management or an employee-having a significant rolé in the Company’s internal
control system over tha tinanoial reporting. s C

| | |  For, Royale Manor Hotels and Industries Limited
__:_D'até'-"_:14_'"_-A'ugu5t,20j17] ' e o ‘Yogésh lehta
~ Place :Ahmedabad Chief Financial Officer
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e ANNEXURESE G
L ) To'THEm_ngcr_on'srHEPORT:EOR—_T,HE__YE‘AH.zqisj-zoﬂ_' BT
Inforﬁjatlo_n.qh'Conse_hratloh of Ehérgy,',‘l‘echn'ology-Absorptib_n and Foreign Exchange Earninggand.
Outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of th‘e:;Colﬂp‘an!es%Act,‘:-zﬂj 3:read with Rule 8 0of The
Comp_anles_(Account_s)Rules',‘lzo_m.:_ . e S
a)- anservation'o_fen'er‘g'y:---; T

T

N

y.8aving culture among |

() tho steps takeri orimpact -~ . * Company fias created energ
| “octupaney; Constant monitorinig of HSD Consumption
- . 7.ev 0o ryoand o controlusage.: Physic'al.'Monito'rEng of.Back
SRR AR P Area-gnd non-operational areas to prevent usage of
LT A TR - electricity, -jShiu-td_own_;-s.ervi'c':e‘;\e’févator?‘in"Iow.
L EREAT I BRR occupancy;*‘_ﬂepiaced.sow spot—Iigh-t.to"SW-LiED,_‘i g
|Gy thé,'sieps.taken'_'by }the.compariy.fdr.:'; - Company is._uslnb_sclarWa_terHéa‘terﬁ‘sys'tem fof Hot .| .
S utilizing alternate saurces of energy | Water sage. Qompany‘i_s_-ha_\igilng"‘S.'TP Plant hence

“using treated water for Garden and back of the area

T S .o g usage, bio gas system .
-(ill) the'capital investment on-energy . NIL: - e T

conservation equipment's R
) Technoiogy‘absorpgion.- -

i) | the effqns__rhgdel_toy\_r_rar_dste_ch_nmogy absorption .. o T

| product development or import substitution . ‘ o NIL
{iiiy | in cas_e"bf"imbcirfedl_té'd;hnolcgy'(in’ipqﬂed'during-the lastthree | = oo
- | years reckoned from tﬁ“é‘-bégin‘n'ingbf‘the.financial'y'ear)'—- -1 UNIL
2) the defalls of technology mporied = N T

(c) whetherthe technology been fully absorbed . | LoNIL
,'atea§‘wher_‘e_absorptidh‘ h'.as.not"takia__h' S

- (i) | the benefits detived Ii'ke-produc_t improvement, Gost reduction;

o (d) it ot fully absorbed; ar . ;
{ Place,and the reasons thereof. . o ‘NiL
 [.-(iv}] the expenditure i_nqyr_:rgq;_.g,

Ressarch and Development - CNIL
(c}| Foreignexchange eamings and Outgo. o

During, the yéar, the total -fb'reign_ e_xchange used was % 5,35,081/- and the total foreign.exchange |
earned was §’3,09,£l_5',233/-_,'-_' TR R NS I
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOFI S REPORT

TO,. .
THE MEMBEHS OF:. . L et o
- "ROYALE MANOR' HOTELS AND INDUSTFIIES LIMITED

k Report on the Standalone Flnanclal Statements

- We have audited the acoompanymg standalone f|nanctai statements of ROYALE MANOFI HOTELS AND lNDUSTFlIES '. '
* LIMITED, which comprise fhe Balancs: Sheet as at March 31,2017, the Statemant 6f Profit and Loss; the Cash Flow
: Statement forthe yearthen ended and a stimrhary otsagmflcant accountmg polrctes and other explanatory tnformatlon

Management's Flesponsiblllty for the Standalone Flnanclal Staternents

" The Company s Board of Dlrectors is responsible forthie matters stated ln Sectton 134(5) of the Compames ‘Act, 2013
with respect to the preparation.of these standalone financial statements that give a trie and fair view of the financial
position, financialperformance and Cash Flows ofthe. Compariy in accordance with the Aoceuntlng principles generally
accepted in india, including the Aooountlng ‘Standards. specified- under Section- 133 of the-Act, read” with Rule 7

" ofthe Compantes {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This- responsibllity- ailso :ncludes ‘maintenance of adequate aceouiting

-records in accordante with the provisions of the Actfor safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

-~ and’ detecting frauds and other ireguidrities; sélection and appiication of appropriate accounting’ pOIlCIBS making

~ judgments and estimates thaf are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuringthe accuracy and completeness of the Accounting  *
racords; relevantto the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that glve atroe and lalr view and are’
free fromn material misstatement, whether due to fraud of arror, '

‘Auditor's Responslblllty

- Our responslbtlrty is to express an optnron on these standalone fmanctal statements based on our audtt

. We have taken into account tha provisions of the Act, the -accounting and audmng standards and matters whrch are
required to be includad in the audit report underthe ‘pravisions of the Aotand the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit.in acoordance with the Standards on Audmng specifled under Section 143( 10} of the Act.

Those Standards require that we oomply wrth ‘ethical requirements and plan and perform this-audit to obtatn reasonable :
. assurance about whetherthe, frnanoral statements are free from metenal mlsstatement

-An audit involves perfonriing procedures fo obtarn audlt evidence about the amounts and the dlsclosures in the
financtal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment |ncludtng the assessment of the
‘risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or,_&rror. in maklng those risk
assessments, the auditor considars internal financial control relevant to the Company 5 preparation of the flnanctal g
statements thatglve a true and fair view in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate inthe circumstances.

' Anauditalsc includes evaluating the: approprrateness of the- acgouriting pelicies used and the’ reasonableness

of the accounting estimates made bythe Company’s Dlrectors aswellas evaluatmg the overall presentatlon of the
* financial statements.

Wa believe that the audit e\ndence we have obta:ned is suffrcnent and appropnate to prowde a ba5|s for our audtt
opinion on the standalone financial statements ‘ o
o Optmon ’

inour optnton and o the best of ourlnformatron and accordtng tothe explanattons grven to us, the aforesatd standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair viéw in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at g

- March, 2017, and its profit and s cash flows for the year ended on that date
Fleport on Other Legal and’ Regulatory Requtrements - o
1. " Asrequired by the Compantes (Audttors Heport) Order, 2018 ("the Order"), as amended |ssued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we glve in the "Annexure A"
- statement on the matters speoufled in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order
2. As requlred by sectton 143(3) of the Aot we repott that
a) _ We have sought and obtamed all the information and’ explanatlons which to the best ofour knowledge and
belief were necessary forthe purposes of our audtt
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e

R b) ln our oprnion proper books of account as requrred by |aw have been kept by the Company 50 far asit :
" . appears from.our examihation of those:books. "~ -+ '

' {c) TheBalance Sheet the Statement of Profrt and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt wrth by th|s Fieport
©- 0 areln agreementwrth the books of account .

n 2 (dy -In our cprmon the aforesard stafidalone financra! statements cornply wath the Accountmg Standards specrfted -
. under Sectron 1330f the Act,. read with Fiule 7 of the COmpanIes (Accounts) Rules, 2014.. .

- (e)'-_' On the'basis of the'written representatrons recelved from the dlrectors ason 31at ‘March; 2017 taken on
* - record by ‘the' Board of: Directors none -of the' directors s’ dlsqualrfled as cn 315‘March 2017from ‘
'belng appointed as a drrector m terms of Sectton 164 (2) of the Act :

' \] " With respect iothe adequacy of the |ntsrnal trnanmal controls ' rf_r_nancial repomng of the Company and
. the operatmg eftectlveness of sich controls, refer to our separate'Fleport n “Annexure BL .

[ With respect to the other'matters tolbe inciu
R 'Companles (AudltandA ‘ors) Ftules 2014 1
., fothe explanatrons grve o us!

in the Audrtor ] Heport in accordance wlth Hute 11 ofthe -
'uroprmcn and to the best ofour |nformat|on and aocordmg ‘

A The Company do not have any pendlng iltrganone whloh would rmpart |tsf|nancral posmon

{il) _The Cornpany d|d not have any Iong term oontfacts mcIudrng denvatwes contracts for whrch lhere
‘ were any matenal foreseeable Iosses

: (iii) There were no am ol
o Protectlon Fund byt

.ts Wthh were requrred to be transterred to the lnvestors Educatton and
company : . . o . .

’ (iv) The Company has provrded reqursite drsclosures in the fmanctal statements as to hotdmgs as well as
© . dealings in Specified Bank Notes tluring the period irom 8" November, 2016 to 30" December, 2018.
".Basédon audltprocedures and/ retysng onthe management representatron we reportthat the drsclosurss :
- ardlin accordance w1th books of account mamtalned bythe Company ahid &g produced to us by the
S Management . S .
R ; FOFI NAlMlSH N SHAH & CO.
CHAHTERED ACCOUNTANTS
: - _{F.R.No, : 106820W)
CA Pranav N. Shah .
" 'Proprietor
"~ M.No. 0337_4"?‘

Ptace Ahmedabad .
Date May29 2017

The annexure referred to in our reporf to the members of Royar'e Manor Hotels and lndustrres erited onthe

5 , ' R ﬂnancfal stalemenis as ofand for the Yyear enided 31 March, 2017, We report that

1. .(a)_ The Company has mamtarned'proper records shovwng fuil partrculars rnoludmg quantrtatrve detalls and .
. sttuatron of fixed assets, T . . :

{b) CAs lnformed to us; the fixed assets have been physrcatly venfred by the management dunng the yearand ‘
. no rmaterial dtscrepancres were noticed on such verification.

o) . As perihe mtormahon provrded by the Company, Trtle Deeds ofthe rmmovable propertles are held in the
ST name of Company _

2’.'.3._ ‘ Accordmg to |nformahon and explanatroos provtded o us, inventories. have been physicaily verified by the
R management at reasonable mten.rals and no drscrepanoles found dunng the physxcal verification.

- 3._. - The Company has not granted any| Ioans  $acured or unsecured to companies, ﬁrms Limited Lrabrlrty Partnershlp'

-or other parties covered in the: register| marntamed under sectlon 189 of the Companres Act 2013 andtheretors '
further oomments ara not applicable. . . : ) :

4 - As per the information furmshed {0 us; the Company. has not given any. loans to tts Dlrectors and has not

“"advanced any loans ot made. any investments ot given any guarantees or prowded any secuntles in terrns off
provrslons ofthe sectron 185 and 186 ofthe Companles Act, 201 3
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- . 5. iAcQordiﬁg to:I'n_fo'rmati'dn_and‘gxbl@miions givento Lis.;thé Company,-haé-ndt_acée'pted any de_p{asits fro'm"t'h'é;
L -Public within the meaning of section 731_076_oranyoth_e_rge_levantprovisi_on's,bf'th_e_ Companies Act, 2013 and
_'thqrul_@s_.f_r,amedthl'a_'re_u.nderpt,h,e_exgent_pg_;i_ffgd. R e :
8.+ Asperinformation and explanations.givento us by the nién'agérrien_f. the Central Governmenthas not piescribed:
. ihemaintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Adt, 2013 for the Company...
7. {a) ‘The Company is genérally regularin depositing undisputed statitory dues in respsct of provident fund,
f.o- -0 employees state'insuran'ce,'serVEce tax

 thedate, thiey bcarme payable,

: (bj ’ _Aécqrdi:}g to the'_infdrmati_én___anq_ __exprér!é:t!i'c_}ng gi_vgn o us by the m;‘s\négé.rr_ia'nt, there are.no dues of
- ingome tax or service tax or duty of custorn or duty of excise or value added tax or ¢ess which have not

" been deposited on acceunt ofany di'spu'té.-HOWe'\'iérécc'drding to the redords of the Commpariy, an amount

of ¥1,26,385/- towards the sales tax liability i disputed and not déposited with approptiate authority,

8. Based on our audit procedures and on the info 1and éxplanations given by the management, wo are ofthe
© [ opiniorthat; the Company has not defaulted i fapayment of dues to any financial iristititicn or bank.
'8 Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has hot raised any
: ‘moriies by way of initial publié offét or further plibtic offer (inéluding debt i'n_sirument's')’duri’ﬁg'the year. Asperthe
information furnished by the Company it has ralsed the Term Loan during the yearand inouropinjon the said
term loan has been applied for the purpose forwhichit was obtained. .. .. oo

10, " Acgording to the fnf'o‘r_m'ainnA'ahd' expléha't'iohs_gi\}en to us, ho fraud by :{h'é'-'Cofppany or any fraud on the =
' Company by its ofﬁcars/empl_dyee's hag baen noticed orfeported dtiny the gourse of ouraudit, :

11, According to the informatioh and exblahation givento us, the rrianag'érial remurieration h_és been paid/ provided L
:° - - inaccordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read wilh'schedule V to
’ 'the}Comparj_ie's Act, 2013, - B S ; . :

: 12, The Company is not a Nidh| Cémpany therefore, fusther comments are not applicable. . B
~ 13.  The Company has entered into-related party transaction in compliance with the provisions of éeétiqh 177 and
-+ 188 ofthe Act. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
+ required under Accounting Standard (AS)18. ; : o ' o SR

14. As 'pe_r"the information and ekpléﬁé |oj"ri"s" p'r_b\'f‘;‘déd:to:tjs' and on the pésis':of verification of records the_(_)om'pany
: -has not made any prefe‘rentiaIﬂilotment/private‘piacément of shares or fuily or partiy cenVertibI'e'deb_entuces
during the yealjunder_review:--"==-'.f'i VLT LU C IR TR S

15, According to the. information and*'explan'ations given'to us, the. company has not entered into any non-cash,
- transactions with Directors orpersons connected with him, ° ERURET TR S ' - iy
16, As per the information and exb_iana‘tions provided to us, the Compariyisnbt:requifed tobe ‘r'egistered. under

.- section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank ofIndia-Act, 1934, o o e T Lo

FOR, NAIMISH N. SHAH & CO.
+ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS .
-~ (F.R. No. : 106829W/)
* CA'PRANAV N. SHAH
" ... Propregior
M. No: 033747

Place : Ahmedabad -
“Date .1 May 29, 2017
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oo SANNEXUREBYTO AUDITOR'S REPORT SR S

" “Reportonthe Internal Financial Controts under Clause (iy of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
’("TthAc”‘)_' c woen T Sy .Zz' D Sy o
We have'audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Royale Manor Hotels andindustries Limited
. ("the Corhpany”) ‘s of March 31, 2017 in ctinjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the yearended on that date. ' o E IR

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls . Lo ST e

- The Company's,managementis résponsibie for establishing and maintaining intarnal finangcial contfols based on the
internal control over financial repoiting criteria established by the Company considering the esseniial componehis of

intethal cantrol stated in the Giildance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by

the. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, Implémentation and -

-maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating e elytorensuring the orderly and efficient

gonduct ofits bisiness; including ddherence to company’s policies, the saf guarting of its assets, the prevention and - -

detection of frauds and erfors; the accuracy and completeness of the'actounting records, and the ti mélypreparation
- ofreliable financiat informatien, as required underthe Companies Aet, 2018, .- o=
Auditors’ Responsibility .~ - R PRI e o o
Our responsibility i to express an opinion on the Company’s Internal financial controls over financial reporting based .
on ouraudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on AuditofInterhal Finangial Controts
“Over Financial-Reporting {thé“Gilidance Note") and'the Standards on Auditing; issued by IGAI arid deemed io be.
‘prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Agt, 2013, to the extentapplicable to dn auditofinteral financial
controls, both appiicableto an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, kicth: issued by the Institute 'of Chartered
Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require thatwe cothply with ethical requirements.and
_plan and perform the auditio obtair reasonable assUrance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over
financial reporting was ‘establishéd and malntained and If stch controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Cur auditinvelves performing procedures to dbtain atidit evidence abouttfie adequacyof the intemal financial controls
system overfinancial reporting andtheir operating effectiveness, Ouraudit of internal tinancial controls overfinancial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finaricial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
. that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effettiveness of internal control
" basedon the assessed risk, The procedures selected depand on the auditor's judgerent, including the-assessment
of the risks of material misstateitient of the financiai statements, whether due to fraud orerror, - '
We beiieve that the audif evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to'provide a basis for our audit
- opinion on the. Company’s Interrial finangial controls'system over financial reporting.” -+~ - - :
. Meaning of Internal Fifiancial Controls Over Financial Reporting - - .. -n.o0 oot
A Company’s internal fingindial control overfinancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of findrcial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally- accépted accounting principles. A’ company’s intemal finaricial control over financial
reporting includes thosg policles and procedurses that {1} pertain to the mainternance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and-fairly:réflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the.Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance.that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
-accordance with genarally acceptéd accounting. prineiples, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of managerment and directors of thé company; and (3) provide
. reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
- Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements., . C T ‘
_Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting o
Because of the inherent limitatioris of internal financial controls over financial repotting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material missiaternents due to ervor or fraud may ocourand .
notbe detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls ovet-financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the'risk Wat the internal financial edntrol over finaricial reporting may become inadequate
bacause of changes.iri col ons, of that the degres of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion, - ¢ - A gl ek MR St bt S o T
‘I’ our opinion; the Compa

ompany has, in all material respects, an adequate internal finarcial controls systern over financial
. reporting and stch internal finiancial controls over financtal reporting were operating effectively as at Mareh 31, 2017, -
based on the internal control.over financial reporting criteria established by the.Company corisidering the essential

Somponents of internal control.stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Coritrols Over Finangial
Reporting issued by the Institute.of Chartered Accountants of India. o ' ’

" CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

b (R No.: 106829W)

© . CA PRANAV N. SHAH

S : _ . : .Proprietor
S S B . M.-No. 033747

Place - 'A_hm_ed'abad
Date : May29,2017. =

FOR, NAIMISH'N; SHAH & CO.
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IR B . BALANCESHEETASAT31STMAFICH 2017

- - _ S Amo mmi.
Sr. _Particulars Co _' R Note No C
- No. - i e DERL LT 31stMarch 2017 31stMarch 2016
) _EGUITYANDL!ABILITIES R \
’ 1. 'SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS S _
. {a); Share Capital . el om0 169,322,000 181 022 000'
- (b): ‘Reserve and Surplus - ST ]_--.184 916 804 - . 175,241,554
- TOTAL(1) A 354,238, 804 " . 356,263,554
2 NON- CURRENTLIABILITIES : e e T L
{a) LongTerm Borrowings .-

L

L e, 322,000

| , L b7586321 4ss10426
{3} N OtherLong Term Llabmtles o _25,797,670 -~ w,.-..5,738886
(¢} Long Term Prowsnons e ST 1,668,-895-:_~i £001,201,218
o TOTAL@) = - . 85062886 - T53 750505
3 CURRENTLIABILITIES. ' e el ST
- (a). Short Term Borrowmgs
{b) -Trade Payables E

Y SN

34,388,980 % . 35,610,117
: . © 12,608,770 --35,537,508
{c).- Other Current. Liabilities © 39,397,664 . 38322847
~ (dY. ‘Short Term Provisions o . S 2311114 - 2986140
. TOTAL@B) - - R 88,702,528 112456618 -
-TOTAL'(1+2+3)- el TR T 528,004,218 -~ B 522,470,691

n 'ASSETS o S """‘——"'—'““H"'“_"_ ''''''' : se————
i NON-CURHENTASSETS _
o (@) Fixed Assets L o e T .
) TangibleAssets 10 s 220,707,852 228,753,001
{ii) . Capital Work-in- Progress S 8,100,584 ' L
) Non-currentlnvestments RETRIES & B .. . 128,500,000 ( _
" (c) Deferred Tax Assets: {Net).., coen 12 11,537,080 ... .. 11,697,807

e (d) Leng Term Loans, and Advances SRS ,13- : cuno 118,157,400 0 -, 111,119,070

- CTOTAL() o R 7'382,002,916 . 380,070,068

2 ‘CURRENTASSETS el : T A S
(@) - Inventories. ‘ 140 T 19283213 ¢ 10,064,739
(b) Trade Receivables IR T A [ I . 26,376,708 - 28,594,917
{¢}' ‘Cash and Gash Equnvalents SR [ I - 5,742,823 - - . 5,143,351

_ (d) Short TermrL.oans and Advances 17 93,048,373 " 88,159,378

{e) OtherCurrentAssets N o188 c 1,548,185 1,438,238 -

TOTALE2) S e 146,001,302, .. 722,400,685
' TOTAL(142) - :-:" S o i_v5lza,004',21a 522-,470,691 :
: "Notes formmg part of Flnanclal Statements 26 L S
T : : T ' s For and oh behalf of the Board

we~,-

- 28,500,000

- As per our audit report of éven date attached UL Champawat

L o - .~ Chairman andManagngJrector
For NarmrshN Shah &Co. AR, S C s DIN“00294184 .
g‘;“ﬁmd ?ggg;gt\zms St Y Krishna Bhavear - _ Jayesh Dave
a ) ST Company Secretary - Director

. . : oo - . . DIN-O1808753 S

. gg;:;g?"_'?‘ Shah o - Yogesh Mehta ~ Dr.Ram Prakash Kotharl
o L . . ChiefFinancial Officer . Director’ : '

Membership No. 033747 LT . © .. 'DIN-00294060 . -
Ahmedabad -
May 29,2017 E

Ahmedabad ¢
~- May 29, 2(_)17,’ .
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31 ST MARCH 201 7.

Amountin?

. : G - S S Fortheyear = Fortheyear
i No. Particulars " - Note-No. - ended.- ... . . anded
: . T " 31st March ,2017.. 31st March 2016
: HEVENUE EROM OPERATIONS o S S
I Hevenuefrom Operatrons TR |- R 180 833164 f203,683,212' '
. Otherincome - - 20 T 2855362 . 8,000,400
"o TOTALREVENUE (|+u) A | . 183,688,526 .. - 211,773,621
V. ' EXPENSES - T
S e...;jCostofMaterlaI Consumed = . 21 -26,022,618 " 26,830,968
" b Employees' Berifits. Expenses ST 22 . 48,097,338 . . 49,201,042
e FmanceCosts' .l . g 22790171 - 19,610,641 .
'd" Depreciation and Amortlzatron Expenses 29 . 10,142,398 - . 11,849,028
‘e .'_'OtherExpenses pol 25 /65,659,988 - 90,578,268
.- TOTAL EXPENSES " N 170,712,508 . 198,069,947
v o ProfrtBeforeExceptionalAnd ‘ . 12,976,018 - 13,703,674
: Extraordinary Items And Tax (IlIl-V) ; : ‘
\/ Exceptlonal iterns _' o : RO e
VIi - Profit Before ExtraordmaryltemsAnd Tax (V-VI) : _1'2',976',0-1.8: c07 13,708,674
vill Extraordlnary tems - L (2,500,000
IX ProfltBefore Tax (vn+vm) 12,976,018 - 11,203,674
X - Tax Expense - : o R =
‘a . Current Tax Expense °2,650,000 2,300,000
b Earlier Year Tax Expense i RIS 755,846
e Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income) 160,827 {257,908) ,
X Profitl(Loss) forthe year (IX-X) .. 10,165,191 8,405,736
Xil  Earning perShare T I
a . Basic. . 059 - . .0.48
b'  Diluted S059 - 042
Notes forming part of Financial Statements © 26

As perour audit report of even date attached

For Nalmish N Shah & Co
* Charterad Accountants - -

(R.No.: 108829W) - - Krishia Bhavsar

_ Company:Secretary_ o
CA PranavN Shah 'Yogesh Mehta -
- - Proptietgr iy, ; " :
" Membership No. 033747 Chief Financial Officer
* Ahmedabad

May 29, 2017

'_ - For and on behalf of the Board' ’

' ) Champawat

Chairman and Managrng Drrector :
. DIN- 00284184 ©

' .'Jayesh Dave .

" Director - .
DIN-01808753

 Dr. Ram Prakash Kottiari

. Drrector
. DIN 00294060
Ahmedabad '
-May 29, 2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT LT TON
o Year ended " . Year endsd -
. o D pe e R - 81st March, 2017 31st.March,-2018 ~ *
. :-'Partlculars R L e DRI ST I
. A" CASH FLOW FROM OPEHATING ACTIVITIES S e
) Net Proﬂ! before Tax " : - 12,975,018 ;0. 11,203,674
Adjustments For: ) ‘ _ T T T
Depreciation * - . o e 0 10,142,308 7 11,849.028 -
Intéreat & Financlal Charges = ; Lo T 22,790,171 - 19,610,641 -
‘ Loss/(Proflt) on sale of Investment Lo - L ] = - 2,500,060 :
. _Opera‘llng Profit.before Warklng Capltal Changes T 45,908,587 - - .45,-163_,‘343
" Adjustments for ; " T R s ‘ Lo | -
Trade Receivables .~ R R 2,218,209 10,846 028?,' :
Loans & Advanoes - . I T n(12,080,272) J(26,171,007)
Inventories S oL L S (218,474 ) 683,800
“Trade Payables & Other Liabfiity - S T (24,754,084) . (3.637,628)
. -Cash Generated from Opsratlons S < R © (33,798,821 - (12,279,607) -
‘ Provision for Inconie Tax —_ . ST e (2,650,000) ‘- (3,055,846)
.Net Cash Flow !rorn Operaling: Activitles Lol S 9,464,966 . | | '29.3‘27.8_90'
‘B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING Acnvml-:s . ET
Purchase of Assdts = | S o © .. (2,097,159) (1 188 669) o
- Increased in ‘Work in Progress R S : (3,100,6.84)_'_
.Sale of Invesiment - o . R o o ?500000
Net Cash Flow from lnvestlng Activmas' . ' S . - (5,197,743} 6,511,331
c. .CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING Acnvmes . T T TR T,
“T 7 Proceeds from Botrowings. " : - SRR 31,312,361 - - {15,398,938) - -
Interest & Financial Charges - .. e .('22,7,9'0,1_71)_ : “{19,610,841)
Proposed Dividend on 'OCPS.~ . : e R {116,4a0)" (702,000) -
Provision for Tax ‘on’ Dlvidend : o o . B (23,501) ((142,9171)
Redemptlon of OCPS : L oL T : (12 051,000) o
Net Cash Flow from Flnancmg Actwltles ) ' S R (3,667 751) (35,854,490)
NET INCHEASEI(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) L ,-_599,{1'72- .' 28473l
.OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - ‘ 5,143,351 . - . 4,868,620 -
CLOS]NG BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ' ' . o 5,742,823 5,143,351

e ————————— I P————

For and un behalf of the Board

‘As per our audit report of even date attached U Champawat

I S . Cha:rmanandManagmgDfrecror
For Naimish N, Shah & C_o _ : R i 'DIN-00294184 . .
f;‘:h;ﬂafed_f\ggggglavnts ", .. . KrshnaBhavsar' ' JayeshDave
(F.R.No.: 1 )' S0 CompanySecretary " Direclor™- -
EIE T L 0 DIN-01808753 :
gA Pratr;avN Shah R YogeshMehta - Dr.RamPrakash Kothari -
+ foprnstar s L. .. .. ChiefFinancial Officer . Director- -
: Membershlp No 033747 S o L . DIN-00294060
Ahmedabed- o L 'Ahmedabad' .
_May29,-2017 . ~May 29,2017~




"IROYALE MANOR
' | Hotels and Industries Limited _ ; el
*'NQT'ES'.T'Q'A’-NDF.oaMmGPAnTo__FBALANGE_SH'EE’TASATaiSTMAF_icH--zpw.-_' L
R L ____ Amountint
© . Asat3ist . Asat3ist .
March;, 2017 . March, 2016 o

ey Note -Sr.'-' Particulars e
“No. No, -

- .___'EqL@ity:S_har{a‘s‘_of?jG[-ﬂéa(:jh,‘ful‘ly_péid,ub." L I A
- Atthe begirning of the year, No: of Shares ' ‘
- 16,932,200 (P.Y. 16,992,200 .
Addition / (Deduction) during theyear: .. . , .

' ??-'LO_O,QOO_[—_-‘eaph,fully.paid up . -

~ Atthe beginning of the year, No. of Shares 17 (PY. 117) _1,1',70_0,000‘ -111,700,00'0
* Addition/(Deduction) during the vear, . -~ - e
No.of Shares 117 (P.Y. NIL) - o wame oo (Ql700000) - o L
At the end ofthe year, No. of Shares NIL (P.Y, "7, - © = 11,700,000
" GRANDTOTAL. . D ' - 169,322,000 - 181,022,000

detn;ﬂe o

- SHARE CAPITAL

169,322,000

A  AUTHQRISED. - T e
28,500,000 (P. Y, 28,500,000} Equlty Shares of¥10/-'each ' 285,000,000 285,000,000
* 650 (P.Y: 660) Optionally Convertible Prefererce Shares - . 65,000,000 = 65,000,000
0f¥1'00,00_0/-éach R L TR U o -
e e - 350,000,000 ' 350,000,000
B " ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP B

169,322,000

Atthe end of the year, No. of Shares -

Optionally Convertible Preference Sharesof |

© 169,322,000 -

- 169,322,000 -

The Gompany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of T 10/- per share, Edch holder of
Equity Shares is entitied to ane vote per share. in the event of liquidation of the company; the holders of -
the equity. shates will be entitied to reoeiva remaining assets of the company-after distribution/repayment
of all creditors and Prsference share holders. The distribution will be in broportion to the number of equity

" shares held by the share holdars, : : ] L R :

The campany has.

_ also one class of Opticnally Convertible Preference Share. (OCPS) of ¥ 100,000/
- each. In tha svent of Liguidation of the Company, the holders of the OCPS will have preference’ over

- equity share holders, For the year ended on 31¢ March, 2017-@ 6% (P.Y. 6 %) dividend .on Optionally **,

Convertible Preférence Shate (OCPS) was recommended, .

'C LIST OF SHARE HOLDERS HOLDING 5 % OR MORE EQUITY SHARES 5
T T As at 31stMarch, 2017 As at 3181 March, 2016
No. Name of Shateholgers - Percentage -~ ...-No.of - - Percentage’ "‘No.of
L e ' 8 . “Shares’ " " 7" gharss

- Sk L

1
2 " Champawat Investment &
~ 3 . Pioneer Buildéon Pvt. Lid, .

- 4 Gujarat Finvest Services Pvt. Ltd.
.5 :

1 IDBIBankTtd- A ‘ ) -

Shree BalaFinvestPvi.Lid. -~ - 7.60% ~ 1,287,100
1,720,400
1,412,860

- 10.16%

- 8.34%

6.29% -
5.38%

- Consiiltants Pwt. Ltd.

_Elcon Exports Pvt, Lid. 910,300

~ 12.33% 2,087,100,

. 10.16% 1,720,400
‘ - 8.34% 1,412,860
1,085,600 . 6.09% 1,065,600 .
. 5.38% 910,300

LIST OF SHARE HOLDERS HOLDING 5 % OR MORE OPTIONALLY CONVERTIBLE
PREFERENCE SHARES (OCPS) e TR -

~_As al 31st March, 2077

No. -Nakﬁeﬁf Sharéh(fldé'rs o Percentagé  No. of. OCP

As at 3ist Maroh, 5075
- 'Percentage No. of

T~ 100.00%

- 51
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Hotels and. Industrles lelted

: NOTES TO AND FO_RMING PAFIT OF BALAN¢E SHEET AS‘AT 31 ST MARCH' 2017

S : : : S _ Amountm?_'
Note Sr Particulars . ; " As at 31st: " Asat3ist
‘No, - No L ' ' ' _ March 2017' ‘Mar,ch,-201'6 .
27 RESERVES&SUHPLUS T . foa e
- A CAPITAL REDEMPTION HESEF{VE ‘ R
' . At the beginning of the year Co A 43,775,_000"-, 43,775,000

- Additions during the year - oo 12,081,000 7
Utilised dunng the year . L L =

" At the end of the: year 55,826,000 © 43,775,000 @

B - SECURITIES PREMIUM RESEHVE Pl

- "At the beginning of the year . 8,325,000 °8,325,000 -
Additions during the year S e

- U’tlllsed during the year oot 851,0000 . -

. Atthe end of the year. _ 77,974,000 . 8,325,000

c REPLACEMENTOFFF&EF{ESEF{VE ' o . :

. At the begirining of the year. - 8,652,471, - 5,106,196
Additions during the year 4,012,271 . 4,883,567
Utilised during the year ~° 560,927 . . 1,337,292

. Attheendoftheyear -~ - - 12103 815 8652471

D CAPITALRESERVE = - T

© Atthe beginning of the year - '13 851 559 13,851,659
Additions duting the year - - - -

. Uilised during the year S e -
.. Atthe end ofthé year 13,851,659 . - 13,851,659
E  SURPLUS ’ S R

. Atthe beginning of the year . 100,637,424 ~ 96,622,874

- Additions during the year - : 10,165,191 . 8,405736

" (Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss) IR IR
Allocations and Appropna’nons f. : S . P L
Dividend on OCPS - . (115,440)  (702,000)
Tax on Dividend . ' 0T (23:,501) 0 (142,911)

.~ Transfer (To)/ From Reserves - {(15,502,344) - (3,546,275)

~ Atthe end of the year - 95,161,330 - 700,637,424 .

GRAND TOTAL AR - 184,916,804 . 175,241,554 .
LONG TERM B Bonnowmes . RO
A SECUREDTERM,0ANS.FROM BANKS . o S

_'Punjab National Barik (Footnote : 1) . 3,414,580 -9,282,570
Punjab National Bank- (Footnote : 2) ' 44,130,419 -
Axis Bank Lid (Footnote 3) | 694,441 2145519

o T 48,239,440 ' 11,428,089 .
B UNSECUHEDLONGTERM BOHROWINGS . o S
- 'Bankof Maharashtra' Term Loan (Footnote 4) 9,356 881 . 20,382,337

- InterCorporate Deposxt = 15,000,000

o ""9 35‘“6 aa1‘ 35,362,337
GRAND TOTAL' 57, 596 321 - 46,810,426

Fooino_ts H .

Secured by way of mortgage & charge on all the Immovable propsmes bolh present and 1uture oft

ey
he cumpany and .
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Holels and lndustrles LImIled

-r

" . Foolnota: 2

NOTES TG AND FORM'NG PART OF BALA ‘ CE SH ET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017 -

charge by way. of hypothecation of aII movable assels both prasant and future Hepayahlo n72 monthly installments

: from October, 2012,

Provision for. Employees Benefits
Provision for Doubtful Debls :

Olhers

| 1,781,480

529,634

. Satured by way of mortgage of hotal propeny Hepaybale in 120 monlh,s by way of reduclng DP every month .
Footnote : 3 - " Secured By way ¢f subsery IantchargeovarCredlt/DebllCard receivablesas perHypolhecallon Deéd. Flepayabem 36
o -modthly installments from! September 2015 ’
: Footnote:4' Flepayable in, 72 monthly mslallment inoiudmgamomh moratorium ponod from Aprll 2013 R R
' SRR - R ' Lo Amount\_ln%_,
Note T Particulars C o Lo As at_31$t' - . As at 31st
No. No, - - - March, 2017 . March, 2016
4. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABlLiTIES ; L T T
: * - Security Deposits from Contractors 12,128,379 . 2,128,379
- Security Depos:ts from Others ‘ 1,000,000 " 1,000,000
- Others : 22,669,201 . . 2,610,507
S Gl .- 25797870 - 5738886
5 .- ---LONG-TERM PROVISIONS - L T e
: . -Provasuon for Employees Beneﬂts 1,668,895 1201213
. 1,668,895 - 1201213 -
SHORTTERM BOHHOWINGS R R
A SECURED. - -CASH CHEDlT FROM BANK o SRR :
: Working' Capltal Faclllty Punjab Natronai Bank .. 29,388,980 - 30,610,117
. (Footnotes) . T ‘ :
B - SECURED- OVERDRAFTFHOM BANK Dl
' - Axls Bank Ltd (Footnote 6) 5,000,000 5,000 000
: . : "34,388,980 . 35,610,117,
.Footnotes Secured. bywayofhypotheoatlon of Stock of Raw Materials, Consumable Slocks&such othermovablesand book debts " |
. of the-Company, personal Guarantee ofadwoctor and. further sscured by.ﬂrs: chargs on block assets af 1he Company
i-‘-ootnoté :'_6 Sscured by wayof subsoment charge ovar Creds it'Debit Card receavables dsper Hypolhocallon Deed o
7 TRADE PAYABLES- ' T
Trade Payables - 12,‘547,636 . 34,195,934
_ Advanoe from Partles 871347 1,341574 -
- : 12',-604 Y70 ' .35,537,508 o
8 ‘ OTHERCURRENT LIABILITIES : T
C Current Year's. Other Taxes Payable .~ - 1 296 619_ 1,604,886
CurrentMalurllyof Long Term Borrowmgs e BT
- FromBank -~ o 26 185 373," 21,314,727
-~ From Financial Instltutlons 2,107,025
~Interest Accrued and.die on Borrowmgs - .936,75? 1,144,041
Interest Accrued but noét due on Borrowmgs : 272,086 419,619 .
< 'Proposed DlVldonds : . ‘ - 115,440. © 702,000
Taxon Dividend.... ... Co.o 28,501 287,359 ..
" Provision-for Income ax ~ 5,093,499 2,443,498 .
- Statutory Duas: £ 852,831, 343,012
.~ TDS Payable _ . 263,137 . . 1,131,003
‘Other Current 4,858,421 - 8,735,676
BRI . 3B39TE0E 56320647
. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS L '

1,658,814
234,708
1,092,528

T3,311,114.
_#_'-ﬂ-_u___‘a—_f_—

2,986,140
___—“—‘_'=-_‘——‘-.




Hotels and Industries Limited
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R ”ROYALE MANOR

Hotels and Industrles lelted

- Amounting

: 'Note Sr. . Particulars ' :-. ' . - As at_31st' - As at 31st
'_No No. . L . _March, 2017 March, 2016
"M NON CUHHENT fNVESTMENTS A SR
..~ TRADE INVESTMENTS (At cost)
e:_-_Trade&Unquoted . Face. No. of Shares No. ofShares
S Value 0urrent Year Prevlous Year
'l.'.g.?InvestmentlnShares-- Coe _ e o
i Natlonal Hotefs Lid.- 10 . 2 850 000 _2,850,,0(_)0 -*'2’8"500‘000 - 28,500,000
e , ' - 28,500,000 . 28,500,000
2 'VZDEFERHEDTAXASSETS NET —_— L '
IR "--'-.'.Deferred TaxAsset (Net) 11 ;537,680 11,897.907.
L et IpTe o - 11,537,080 11,697,907 « -
18 LONGTERMLOANSANDADVANCES_ . ST TN
L. . (Unsecured, considered good) : N U L R
Capital Advahces. . o S 59,769,900 . 59,269,900 -
o Securlty Deposds IR 13,387,500 3,849,170
COthers. . 55,000,000 48,000,000
e e _ E 118,157,400 111,119,070 .
14 - -INVENTOHIES - ' T T
st (As valued & certified by the Management) I .
Provisions'& Stores ' 1,442,705 206,244
~Cutlery, Crockery Chlnaware Glassware & Llnen . 1,888,813 2,148,541
‘ Other Stores . 15,951,695 - 15,919,954
o » 19,283,213 19,064,739
15 7 THADERECEIVABLES T
S -(Unsecured considered good) _ : P
- Debis outstandmg for a period exceedmg SIX months T SR . .
fromthédatetheyaredue : . ' . 817,626 . 1,034,580
OtherDebts R ‘25,759,082 | 27,560,327
o 26,376,708 28,594,917
16 CASH&CASH EQUIVALENTS — _—
" A" BALANCEWITH BANKS - TR
: InFixed Deposits =~ - o 200,000 418,082
. In Fixed Deposits’ (Matunng beyond iz months) . 19,983 ©1,771,648
_In Current Accdunts <. _ L 5-,022_,8_8'7;_ 2425 487
"B CASHONHAND LR
L ‘:'Cash én Hand o S ‘ : 499,953 '528,1_54_1
S 5,742,823 . 75123357 -
N AL SHORTTEFIM LOANS&ADVANCE — . .
O .-(Unsecured; conssdered good) S o
Advance to Suppller NI 1,320,001 - 1,139,426
* Advanceto Staff” v B -- 236,907 . - 171,927
- Advance recoverable in cash orin kmd - - T7.577,402 77,782,193
- Advange| payment and deductron of lncome Tax at source ) 1,652,335 1,015,112
oo 'Others . . 12,262 728 8,050,720
' ' 93,049,373 88,159,378 . -
‘18 -OTHER CURRENTASSETS e e
Prepaid Expenses : - 1,376,190 - 71,285,243
. j_oxhers : _ 172,995 - 172,905
o 1,549,185 . - 1,438,238
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ROYALE MANOR

Hotels and Industries . Limlted

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR
‘ THE YEAH ENDED 31 ST MAHCH 2017

B f-.-:Am'ountin T

'_the Sr Part:culars Forthe yearg..r-‘Fo_r.th_e year 3
No. No.. "7.ended 31st’ ended 31st
' 'Mar_ch,fzﬂ'i?; - March, 2016 .
19 __REVENUEFROM OPEHATIONS " B
- Rooms ' 91 303 258 - 103,283,631 :
" Food& Beverages 64,612 156 - 71,424,053 .
Wine'& Liguor.. - 14,870,976 15,741,321
. Telephonie &:Internet - . 236,222 - 802,490
. Other Services - o 9, 810,552 . 12,430,817
PRI 180,833,164 * 203,683,212
20 OTHERINCOME - = . L e
C :OtherNcn_Op_crating Inco_'me"' 2,855,362 8,000,409
R - : . 2,855,362 8,000,409 - -
21 COSTOFMATERIALS CONSUMED o S
: " Opening Balance of Stock o . 996 244 _ 1,506,881
Add: Purchases of Haw Material. 26,469,074 26,320,381
v /27,465,318 .-27,827,212
. Less Ciosmg Balance -of: Stock _ ‘ o 1,442,708 | '996 244 :
L 26,022,613 26,830,068 - -
SR2 T EMPLOYEES' BENEFIIS EXPENSES S — ST
s ABalary & Wages: o .7 38,400,081 40,096,871
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds . | 161 008. 2.216,682. o
* Other Staff Flefated Expenses . 5936 269. 6,887,489 -
‘ AT .._46,097,338'-,., 149,201,042 ‘
23 .F‘INANCIAL'C_OST.S S o
interest Expenses - _ 1_5_,_825,_268 17 ,045,023 -
-OtherB_o_rrowing Costs . ©.6,964,903 . 2,565,618 _
'_ R L ‘ 22,790,171, 7 719,610,641
- 24 : DEPHECIATIONANDAMORTIZATION EXPENSE R o
- .‘Deprematlon . RS L .10,142,398 11,849,028 -
e : - 10,142,398 - 11,849,028

e —— 1
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ROYALE MANOR

Hotels and Industries Limited -

. Amountint.

Note Sr Pa rticula rs-

No. .

- Fortheyear Forthe  year
sl ended31st - “ended 31st -

X 'OTHEH EXPENSES

.‘-'A"!'_.__%FWWG____.&I’E_NSE. IR

" Banquet Expenses
Power.& Fue| -

Repair'a: Mamtenance BUIIdmg

“Reépait's Mainténance

* ‘Repair & ‘Maintenarice

: Upkeep & Serwce Cest e

.- Rates & Taxes "
D Insurance Expense )
L Legai & Professmnal Expense
. . Operating Fees, " . -
~ Paymentto Auditors " -
. 'Postage & Courler Expense .
© Printing'& Statlonary '
- Rent o
Travélling & Conveyance '
Direcior Hemunerat:ons & Perq:.usates
Director Sitting Fees R -
. Donation - S
Telephone Expense :
. General Expenses SNTE

B ADMINISTARTIVE' EXPENSES | L

e 'SELLING&DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES T
e Advertisement Expenses:. ., .. I

: Sales Commlssu)n centlves :

o ‘-Sales Premet:on Expense

' GRANDTOTAL(A-:’-B.fC)-"‘ :

L '_'_Ma_rgh.,j 20_17 .March, 2016 |

S e 4 226 804
18,603, 316
v 2,213,308
2,244,953 "2 100,345

4 029 289
‘21 584,644

-4‘,63_9,‘5_'42 4 864,663

.. 5,484,020 . 6528 827
1,047,265 1164110
. 8,010,176 ' 3,389,445
R | oss 640 .12 260,962

e 116 244 o 174,611
1,539,652, 802683
881200 " 632,515
. 8,012,981 6,514,463

©782,913 - 747,554
117,000 - - 21,000 .
11,851 ° 624,383
 %787,082 . 2,017,666
6,420,071 = 7,174 220

29 45'7 449 - 743642509

1,599,370 . 3,098,659
1,503,587 . " 2/603 507

875,755 ..4.063.809
3 678,712 - 19,765,975

i 65 659 ,988" 40,578,268

3,368,280

505,904 {132,543

‘ ;j_::.-_5_32,5_2‘3;,'3,257,,_ 37,169 764

T 800,101



I ROYALE MANOR

1 Hotels, and Industries Limited -

- NOTE-26:. ISIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL
SSE  CORPORATE INFORMATION I : o A -
i ' Rbyale Mancr Hotels and Industries Limited is 4 listed public limited company.incor Orated in 1991, .
. 'lts shares are listed onBombay, Madras and Caloutta-Stock Exchanges: mpany éstablished first. -
- five star hotel of,Ahmedabad;andris primarily engage_d.in:the.busih_'esg”of-.l-.{oti?_l.&‘:Re‘ét_aljrant. ‘

)
0
G
=
il
0
z
-y
5
©
0
(=]
c
=
=
=
Q)
b

st BASI_SLOF.IACCOUNTING:These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with -
: the generaily accepted accounting principles in India-under the historical cost conventionon an -
ccrual basis, uniess otherwise stated hersinafter and comply. with-the Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and referred to Sec 129 & 133 of the
_Companies Act, 2013. The accounting policies applied by the Company are consistent with
‘those used in previous year. S i SN IR

. 2.2 USE OF ESTIMATES: The preparation of financial 'ééa‘ten%'entéT;r"'eqdiife_"s‘-}ﬁ'efn'e'{gjétﬁen;'éo make

o eg_timates _;a_r:i.d;as_sumptio_ns that affect the reported balances of assets and fiabilities and

Changes in estimates are reflacted in the financial Statémeﬁfs‘in‘ihé'p_eridd'_i'n which changes o
are.magde. " . .- o S R S e o : ,

.23 : R'EV-EN'._{JE' "RECOG'NITION:--Hevenue'is recognized up_on‘rend‘ering.of the services provided
T '.pewasive'eyidence of an Aarrangement exists.__Hevanue_ comprises Sale :0f Rooms, Food &
' Beverages and cther allied services relating to hotel operations. including Banguet, Business
.. Genter, Laundry, Shop Rent arid Telephone are inc_i_uded under other services. o
2.4 FIXED ASSETS: o S B T o
Fiked Assets have been recorded at actual cost incluéi\'.fe-pf duties; taxes and cther iricidental _
.+ T expenses related to acquisition, improvement and installation. : : T :
2.5 DEPRECIATION: s T SRR e e e ,
- Depreciation ori tangible assets other than freshold land & live stocks has beer provided on the _
straight—[ine__method over the useful fife of assets as prescribed in Schedule ltothe Companies
“Act, 2013, Depreciation on assets pqrchased/sold_dujrmg' the year has--been-proportionately '

... charged. R :
© 2.6 IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS: S ST e A

' " Fixed assets aré reviewed for impairment losses whenever evén_ts or Changes in circumstances
indicate that the carwing_amountmay not be recoverable. An impajrmentloss is recognized for
the'amount by which the carrying amount ofthe assets exceeds its recoverable - amount, which

s the higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use, - o R

2.7 INVESTMENTS: S T = R Ny .

Investments are Long Term Investments and are stated at cost and provisionis made for diminution;

. ©other than temporary, In vaiue of_the investments. e .

2.8 FOREIGN CUHRENCY TH_ANSACTIONS:

29 B'oanowmecosr;

- and are capitalized as a partof cost of that agsets til] su_c_h time the fixed assets are sijbstantiélly :
ready for their intended_qse. Qualifying fixed asset is an asset that‘_necessarily lakes a substantial

r 58j.




TROYALE MANOR o

" ‘ ln\iemo'ries‘;have'_been valuied at cost on First in :F_.-’,i__r_v_:_:s_tlc').ut(F_!FO)basis._- )

2,11

.23

1 Hotels ang Industries Limited

Basic ‘sainings per share is

_'r"-r‘ééd_y.'f_ér'the_iript,end d use or sale, "thérborqu'i_r_lg'cgst_s‘-_-ar'e;pharged |
"d Loss overiheitenire ofthe bairoung, 0 oA

EMPLOYEES'BENEFTS: T e
Company q’gcounts-fo'r;zle'a.ve_encas_hment benefits on the basis of actuarial valuation - Fu rther,
contributioty’to the Gratuity Furid linked With Life Insurance Co rporation of India is. charged o

Statement of Profit & Loss.

The t'imihg differenge's'ra.re diﬂerenqas-between
_.:and"__accounting_incOme for.a .p'q_riqd that o'rigihgt.é‘ Iry one period and are
ersal in one Or more subsequent periods, " i B

EARN:NGPEFES'Aae(épé)}**, ST T s e

computed by dividing the profiy/ (loss) after tax by.itie weighted
age, numb; _'_'_s,_o’_t;ts_\tandin .during the‘nye_;'a_r,,_pi[u_tg fnings per share s
computed by dividing the profit/{loss) after tax by e wei hted"averagel:nqmb’erof equity shares

considered for deriving basic eamings 61 share and ‘also the y eighted average number of

 Preference Shares)... "

2.14

248

CONTINGENCIES AND PROVISIONS:

Provisions are recognized when there is a preserji,Iegai-,obiiga,tfbh'éé'éi‘ééﬁlf of past events
Cih 3 ‘ )

where it is probable.th

everits, due to occurience or non-occurrence of one Of more uncertain future events, not whoily-
within the.control ofthe Company or whiers any.present obligation cannot be measured in terms -
of future-outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of obligation cahnot be made,
Contingentassets are not recoghized in the ffnancial-statemems'. . .
CASHFLOW STATEMENT: ' T R
Cash flows are reporied using the indirect method, whereby profit/{loss) before extraordinary
items ang tax is adjusted for the effects of iransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrais or

~accruals of pastor future cash receipts or payments. Tha cash flows from operating, investing
- and financing activities of the Company-are Segregated based on.available _in_fbrma_tion,“ :

3. NOTES TO.ACCOUNTS:. '~ -

3.1

32

33

Sorné of the Balances of sundry cred_itors,'s'un'd;y-débtdrs;'_lda'nlé & ad\}éﬁ.ées é.ﬁ'd_ot'he'r liabilities

--are subject to confirmation ang recongciliation, . -

 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Curren_t'AéSét_s ;Loans & Advances are ap-prokimate:ly- :
of the value at which they are stated in the Balance._Shee_t, if realized i the ordinary course of |
business. - ... T TR B BAANCe S o R e T
As the .Compa.n.y_ I8 engaged in only one segment of Hotel bﬂs’inéSs,:t’héré]'ére no separate

‘.repodablqgegmen 'as‘_p:ésr‘A‘;:qéunting_ Standard _(_AS’)_:-{_?ofiségment'_ﬁepq_rting.
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3. 4 As per Accountmg Standard (AS) 18 |ssued by i i \artel o ntanis of Indra '
the disclosure of transactions W|th the related partree as defmed in the? ;i
are grven below : . :

Nameofthe .| . ‘eelatidﬁéh'ip'
- Related Party S e ] Transat‘:tlon
o DR AR ._;,Amounti_n?_ e
WU Grampewat | Oraard | 7amete |
_M_anaging Dirsgtor | -~ .
35 E.e_rninel?ef's,hare T

Rem neratron :

Particulars - ... - :Gurrenr Year. - Previous Year-

12016« 17; '
Amount in% -

. 2015-16

"Amountin %

Proflt AfterTax (PAT)

: ""_‘.,,1,01 65; 191
‘Loss: Preference Drvrdend & Tax P

Profit- . :
‘Nurmber of Equrty Shares of ? 10/~ B AR |

* Weighted Avsrage’ Number of Equrty Shares of ? 10/- each ‘ 1,7
Basic EPS :

:Diluted EPS

8 6 Ccmtmgent Lla‘bllitie and
' (i) CONTINGE‘

(a)" Claim agamst the company not acknowledged as'debfs LN
(b} ‘Guarantees " : E
S (2} OtherMoney forwhlch the company IS contlngenﬂy Irable

- (i) COMMITMENTS

R (VB ‘Estimated'amoiint of Oontract remaqmngto be"exacuted
¥ on capital account {netof advances)and notprovrdedfor
{b) Uncalled llabrllty on: Shares and Other Investments part!y pard
LR = {c) :Other Comtmitrients © =
- ?537 PaymenttoAudrtors ) e e L
CA) GAuditFeess it _--"2,:0:5',0007 o7 2,058,000
P . 7b) - OtherServices i e L e e 19,418 ¢ 00 1,43,326
S c) TaxAudrtFees B T S 01,00,0000 0 T 11,00,000
A - d) TaxetionWork - .. . o S e e 1,650,000 1,50,000,
P P N e}, OutofPocket Expenses BT e L 509,468 1 1,775

Total - 4 6,08,888 7 6,00,101

69,32.200 -
§1,02,200°
0,45

1

NIL
NIL
-~ NIL
NIL -
- ONIL
NIL

"3.8' Foreign Gurr'e“néy'Trans"aef_ié'r‘}e'::-, ISP o o ' ‘
- a. Expenditure’in Foreign Curiencies : . o ’ 535 081‘ ', ©19,79;225
Lo (AscertrfredbytheManagement) AR S
I b. Edrnings in Foreign Gurrencies .~ " - - 309 45 233’ " 3,15,96,913
P Sl (Ascertrfred bythe Management) T s T
. ¢ Valye of Imports alculatedonCiF e NIL;.' _NIL o

c 'BasrsofCaprtaGoods : : T
3.9 The Company ha entered |nte The Hetel Operatrng Agreement (HOA) wrth Indran Hotel,
: Company erlted (IHCL) on'1gn Aprri 2000. - Subsaquently, the terms of compensation under.
. HOA dated 18" Aprll 2000 weré miodified w.e.f. 1% April, 2001, by supplementai agreement
~dated 4" April; 2002. Bit; it is observed that compensation relmbursed to IHCL. is over and -
'above tothe compensatron payable as permodrfred terms and condlt:ons undersupplemental -

" 80
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o _reimbursement.

. agreemant, The Compary has taken up the matter with |

H CL' for refund of stich excess

The IHCL has terminated Hotel ,Oﬁeréting Agreement (HOA} witﬁ t;orhp‘é'ny and discontinued
the management.of operations of Tha Gateway Hotel Ummed, Ahmedabad w.e.f g May, 2018
Mid Night. Accordingly the name of the Hotel has been changed to “The Ummaeg Ahmedabad".

The Company has not receivad information. from vendors
Micro, Small.ang Mediu

-3.10

ium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

egarding their status under the
and hence disclosure relating to. .

- amounts unpaid as at yeat end tq_get_hérwith.;_ntere_st‘pajd/pay'able under this Act has not beén '

o giver. ' .
311 De ‘
- 201610 30t December, 2016 is as under:”

Details of S pecifi_éd B'ahk.N‘otes (SBN)_ He'id,ahd tran s'acted‘during the period f_ro'rrj ogw Nbvénﬁbep, ‘

_(Amtin3)

“ Particulars

Other .
Denomination
"~ Notes

" Closing cash in-hand'as on 08.11.2016

'9,95,500 .

. 8,70,709  1366,200

 (+)Pemitted receipts NIL - 35,60,908""  35,60,908
(-) Permitted payments ) N “NILT - 525,089 . 6,25,039
- (-) Amount deposited in Banks = - 9,95500 .29,04,936. . 39,00,436
Closing cash In hand as on 30.12.2015 CONLL D 4016an 4,01,642

The Company has re grouped and re-classified the previous year's figures in accordance with

the requirements applicable in the current year: In view of this, certain figures of the current
- Year are not strictly cqmpa__raple with th'ose_o_f the previous year, AU - '

3.13 Notes 1 to.'_26_form integral part of accounts.

&

~ As per our audit report of even date attached

. ForNaimish N. Shiah & Co, o

Chartered Accountants e . -
R, No.: 106829W) | Krishna Bhavsar

- Gompany Secretary

' Yogésh.Méhta

- Proprietor _ Chief Finarcial Officer

Membership No. 033747 -

May 29, 2017

- Forand on behalf of the Board- . -
" U. Champawat - -

Chairman ang Managing Director

- DIN-00294184
 Jayesh Dave

Dirsctor’

DIN-01808753 = C
- Dr. Ram Prakash Kotharl . -

. - Diregtor IR
- DIN-00294060:

Ahmedabad

.. Mayz9,2017 "

;i

"~ Total . -
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ROYALE MANOR HOTELS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Flegd Offroe “Internatiohal Alrport Circle, Ahmedabad 382 475, (Indla)
Phone No.: {079) 22868642 3 Fax — - (079)- 22868641 GIN: L551006J1991PL0015839
Ernarl royalemanorhotels@redrffmall com Wabsits www rthl com

S

PFIOXY FOHM

'[Pursuant to sectlon 105 6) of the Companles Act, 2013 and rule 19( )o_l the COmpanles (Management'_ N

and Admrnlstratron) Flules 2014}

Name of the member (s)

' Fleglsler_ed address:

8 NAM

Q.: o Slgnaldre' of shereho_lde_r‘- '

| E-mailid:
Folro No./ Clrenl Id
DP 1D: -

lhwe, belng the member (8) Of v.vene ceen e 8hares of the above named co_mpany,.he reby appoint -

1.. Name‘......
BN et

 orfailing ‘hi_rn_f |
2.7 'Name'.............- .
" E-mailid

orfalllng hlm

E-mail Id ...

..Slgnature et .'...;...'...-. .

' _'ae 'myfo'ur proxy to attend and.vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 261h Annual General .

Meseting.of the Gompany, to be held on.the Wednesday, 27+ day of September, 2017 At 03.00 p.m. at

Ahmedabad Textile Mills' Assoclatron {ATMA) Hall, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009 and at. any '
i adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutlons as are mdlcated below ) . -

Hesolutron No

1. Toadopt Audrted Balance sheet and P&L ac wrth Dlrectors and Audnors report for flnanolal yearal‘“ March' '

L 2017,

2 Te declare dwldend on op’nonally convemble preference shares (OCPS) o

To re-appornt Mr. Vrshwajeetsmgh Champawat who retiros by rotallon and bemgellglble oflers hlmself for
re-appo:ntment : L

j 4 _To appolntAudltors and frxtherr Flemuneralron ;

To appornt Mr Vrshwajeets:ngh Champawat (DlN 0051 9?55) as an ExecutWe Drrector of lhe Company

'_'Slgnatdre of'Proxy holder(e)' s T S P C .

. ;Note This form of proxy i orderto be effecllve should be duly completed and deposrted at the Regletered' S
.. ‘Office of the Company, not Iess than 48 houre before the commencement of the Meetlng

ez
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rl ROYALE MANOR
M.} Hotels and Industries Limited -
... ROYALEM .
- Regd: Office ; Intema e 2 I0le; Ahmedabad-382 475, (Indj
. Phone No.:(079) 22668642-3 Fax - (079)-5280084] CIN: L551006J1991PLCO15830
R ','E_m:ai.f;;rqyalémﬁhorhotéls@f‘r’“efdi_ffmz_ili’.Co_mWe,bs'itg_:www:rmh‘ii,c'om R

Please write below

P _Z".'I.Begis,‘_téréd‘F__blio‘Noﬁ..'-k.:'--. L

| Clientigr - T STEENC IR EE R .| Noof Sharesheld |~ =7

Full Nare of the Mernbor: . .- __,_____,_q_&h____._ﬂ___h* |
- Full Name of the Proxy ,___ - m——*_._,ﬁ_q___.______.*___h
(in Bloek Letters, to be filleq . SR : R o - o
inifthe proxy attends - -
instead of the Member)

: TR L LT e Mefribé’r?S‘/‘Prﬁxy'Signé‘turé
* Applicabie to the members fioldifig shares in electronic form,* . . DR SR
“NOTES: S S Lo
1. Members/F’.roxy.ho'ldei's__ are requested to bring their copy ofthe Notice with-them at the Meeting. -
2. Please carry with youthis Attendance Slip and hand over the same duly completed, s'tampt_ad signed.

.- - atthe space provided, at'the erj;yapcegftpe_Meeting_hiall._'__'._ R
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- If:undeﬁ_\iéred,. please return to :

ROYALE MANOH HOTELS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED .
International Alrport Circle, Ahmedabad-382 475, (Ind:a)

Phone No.: (079) 22868642-3 Fax — {079)-22868641 CIN: L55100GJ1991 PLCO15839

Emall royalemanorhotels@redlffmasl com Websrte WWW, rmhtl com

198252 62512 .

. Pratiksha,



